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CORPORATE MISSION
LAFI{E

Backed by an established corporate track record, LEBERBEEBRARAEER
technological excellence and strong mergers and  [FEEEEE « HRHORIT RS &
acquisitions capabilities, SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. SAKHEBEN  BHRBELS
envisages itself as a leading investor and operator in the EVERER - 2P EARLMER
environment industry in the People’s Republic of China BEXEZEREEHNEEE -
by adhering to the development model of integrating ERKAEXERENRRF @ Hfi0EA
industry and finance. In the pursuit of company growth, we ~— EZ# &Ik - RERE  BES
remain committed to protecting the planet, conserving the — AERHIFE D

environment and preserving natural resources.
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SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (“SIIC Environment”, stock
code: BHK.SG, 807.HK) is a top-tier integrated player in
China's water and environmental markets. It is engaged in
wastewater treatment, water supply, sludge treatment, solid
waste incineration and other environment related businesses.
Headquartered in Singapore and listed on the Mainboard of
SGX-ST, the Company successfully launched on the Mainboard
of SEHK in 2018. The controlling shareholder of SIIC
Environment, Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited (“SIHL”,
SEHK stock code:363.HK), was established in 1996, with
infrastructure, real estate and consumer products as the core
businesses. The important strategic investor of the Company,
China Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection
Group (“CECEP"), is a state-owned enterprise mainly engaged
in energy conservation and environmental protection, which
was reorganized and established in 2010 with the approval of
PRC’s state council. SIIC Environment has shown tremendous
growth and continued to increase its market share in China's
environmental sector.

SIIC Environment is an active investor and operator in
the environmental protection industry, with an operating
history of more than 15 years in China. Currently, it boasts
an overall portfolio of more than 200 water treatment and
supply projects, 8 waste incineration projects and 10 sludge
treatment projects across 19 municipalities and provinces in
China, namely Shandong, Guangdong, Hubei, Hunan, Jiangsu,
Shanghai, Zhejiang, Jiangxi, Anhui, Fujian, Guangxi, Ningxia,
Henan, Liaoning, Inner Mongolia, Shanxi, Sichuan, Jilin and
Heilongjiang.

Leveraging on the Group’s distinctive strategic positioning and
business model, SIIC Environment will continue to expand
its business in water and solid waste treatment and explore
opportunities in other environmental-related markets such as
industrial wastewater treatment, seawater desalination, sludge

‘“ﬁeetment and disposal, soil remediation, renewable energy,

gy and pollution prevention. The Group
IS committed to expanding its arket share increasing its scale
and efficiency, and consolldali ;
water and environmental protecti ior { \
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
AFER

Headquarters, Registered Office and Principal
Place of Business in Singapore

One Temasek Avenue

# 37-02 Millenia Tower

Singapore 039192

Place of Business in Hong Kong Registered
under Part 16 of the Companies Ordinance

Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon

Hong Kong

Company’s Website
www.siicenv.com

Board of Directors
Non-Executive Chairman:
Mr. Zhou Jun

Executive Directors:

Mr. Feng Jun

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang
Mr. Zhao Youmin
Mr. Yang Jianwei
Mr. Xu Zhan

(Appointed on 13 May 2020)
(Resigned on 13 May 2020)

Independent Non-Executive Directors:

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. An Hongjun
Mr. Zhong Ming

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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Executive Committee

Mr. Xu Xiaobing (Chairman)
Mr. Feng Jun

Mr. Huang Hanguang
Mr. Yang Jianwei

Mr. Xu Zhan

(Appointed on 13 May 2020)
(Resigned on 13 May 2020)

Audit Committee

Mr. An Hongjun
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. Zhong Ming

(Chairman)

Nominating Committee

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang (Chairman)
Mr. Zhong Ming
Mr. An Hongjun

Remuneration Committee

Mr. Zhong Ming (Chairman)
Mr. Zhou Jun

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang

Mr. An Hongjun

Risk and Investment Management Committee

Mr. Feng Jun (Chairman)
Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Wu Qiang

Mr. Huang Hanguang
Mr. Yang Anyuan

Mr. Yang Jianwei

Mr. Xu Zhan

(Appointed on 13 May 2020)
(Resigned on 13 May 2020)
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
AFER

Joint Company Secretaries

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy (ACS)
30 Cecil Street

#19-08 Prudential Tower
Singapore 049712

Mr. Man Yun Wah (HKICS)
Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street
Hunghom, Kowloon

Hong Kong

Legal Advisers

As to Hong Kong law:
Ashurst Hong Kong
11/F, Jardine House
1 Connaught Place
Central, Hong Kong

As to Singapore law:

ADTLaw LLC (in formal law alliance with Ashurst LLP)
12 Marina Boulevard

#24-01 Marina Bay Financial

Centre Tower 3

Singapore 018982

Singapore Principal Share Registrar and
Transfer Office

RHT Corporate Advisory Pte. Ltd.

30 Cecil Street #19-08

Prudential Tower

Singapore 049712

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF

BEAFRE
BREF L ACS)

30 Cecil Street

#19-08 Prudential Tower
Singapore 049712

OB ST A (HKICS)
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ADTLaw LLC ( E2Ashurst LLPIE = &55% %
)

12 Marina Boulevard

#24-01 Marina Bay Financial

Centre Tower 3

Singapore 018982
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Hong Kong Share Registrar

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17/F

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

Auditors

Deloitte & Touche LLP

6 Shenton Way, #33-00

OUE Downtown 2

Singapore 068809

Partner-in-charge: Mr. Toh Yew Kuan Jeremy

(appointed since the financial year ended 31 December 2019)

Principal bankers

Standard Chartered Bank (Singapore) Limited
Level 23, Marina Bay

Financial Centre (Tower 1)

8 Marina Boulevard

Singapore 018981

United Overseas Bank Limited (Singapore)
80 Raffles Place # 05-00 UOB Plaza 1
Singapore 048624

DBS Bank Limited

12 Marina Boulevard #45-00

DBS Asia Central @

Marina Bay Financial Centre Tower 3
Singapore 018982

SPD Bank Hong Kong Branch
24/F, Bank of America Tower
12 Harcourt Road Central
Hong Kong
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OUE Downtown 2
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Singapore 018981
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Singapore 048624

ERBITARDF
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Marina Bay Financial Centre Tower 3
Singapore 018982

BRRTEENT
BB
hRERB12R
RBRITHRL2UE

Interim Report 2020 3R



CORPORATE INFORMATION
AFER

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
9/F Bank of China Tower

1 Garden Road

Hong Kong

Agricultural Bank of China (Huizhou Branch)
No. 15 Jiangbei Section

Huizhou Road

Huicheng District

Huizhou

Guangdong Province

China

Bank of Communications (Wuchang Sub-branch)
No. 80 Zhongnan Road

Wuchang District

Wuhan

Hubei Province

China

Bank of Weifang (Xincheng Sub-branch)
No. 336 Dongming Road

Developmental Zone

Weifang

Shandong Province

China

China Citic Bank (Harbin Branch)
No. 260 Zhongshan Road
Nangang District

Harbin

Heilongjiang Province

China

China Merchants Bank (Shanghai Nanxi Sub-branch)

F1 Yongxin Plaza

No. 128 Nanjingxi Road
Huangpu District
Shanghai

China

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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Huaxia Bank (Donghu Sub-branch)
No. 1 Youkeyuan

Wujiawan, Luoyu Road

Wuhan

Hubei Province

China

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Shenzhen
Longgang Sub-branch)

Business Street, Block 10

Xinyayazhou Garden

Zhongxincheng

Longgang District

Shenzhen

Guangdong Province

China

Nanyang Commercial Bank (Dalian Branch)
F1, Liyuan Building

No. 16-18 Mingze Street

Dalian

Liaoning Province

China

Industrial Bank Co., Ltd. (Harbin Nangang Sub-branch)

No. 169, Gexin Street
Nangang District
Harbin City
Heilongjiang Province
China

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank (Shanghai Branch)

F6, Pu Fa Building

No. 588 Pudongnan Road
Shanghai

China
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BUSINESS STRUCTURE
RERE

&N e BA s

' SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.

Water Treatment and Supply
KR E

Central (Wuhan Business Unit)
4 (REDH)

South (Nanfang Business Unit)
5 (mHAH)

North (Weifang Business Unit)
#it (452 %)

Northeast (Longjiang Business Unit)
Rit (BEI28)

", East (Fudan Business Unit)
ER (BEAH)

Waste Incineration
EERE

10 SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



PROJECT LOCATION MAP
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
HE—%

Wastewater Treatment (WT)/ BKEE
Reclaimed Water Treatment (RWT) Projects mKEARA
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality - Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
REH
i BR%R FEER () Fitle REER KEEX
1 Hij Anvi County Longmen Town WWTP BOT Proeet - WAIT 1250 100% I opeaton Olss | Sandard B
T Phage
B FAEEMETKEERER ER f\2E -ipEE
-5
2 fujn Anvi County Longmen Town WWTP BOT Proeet AT 1250 100%  To e conslucted Clss | Slandard B
2t Phase
BE REEEATKRERNIER KRR i —fbEE
-t
3 Fujn Anvi CountyLongmen Town WITP BOT 1T 500 100%  To e conslucted Clss | Standard B
Fonward Projet
B REEEATEERNER KRR i —fbEE
B
4 Guangdong Dongguan City Dlang Songshanhu Southern T 100000 T5.5%  Inopeaton; pgrading under Olss | Sandard B
WITP Project constucton by qovermment
ER  RETAMLMSPOKEREER KRR RARE: REER MHF  -JBEE
5 Guengdong  Dongguan Clt Shie Shayao WWTP Projeet 151~ WAT 60,000 755% I operaton; upgrading Under Clss | Slandard B
Phise canstuction by goverment
EX  RETEREVESAREE-HIE  SlRR RARE: REER AHF  -JBRE
%R 5y
6 Guengdong  Dongguan Clty Fenggang Yantian WWTP Project —~~ WAT 50000 755% I operaton; upgrading Under Clss | Slandard B
2t Phase constuction by government
R RETEEEESKREE-S KRR RARE: REER AHF  -JOEE
EE 53

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Dally

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality - Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE%
i R EREY () ke BRER KEEX
T Guangdong~ Donggun Sandhow WWT fstend 2nd Phases I 150000 B5%  Inopeation 00D apolied loca
discharg fmitClass
I the ofhers applid
Olass | Sendard B
EX ERIREZIR0- - ZHER KRR filgE (DA HHRE
—JRR : Efrf
il
8 Guengdong  Hoizhou Oty Meihw Water Purfcation Centr 1T 100,000 100%  noperalon Olss | Standard B
Project 1t Phase
ER SmEEkEF L —EEE FhRE fAEE —fbEE
9 Guengdong  Hoizhou Oty Meihw Water Purfication Centr 1T 100,000 100%  noperalon Olss | Stndard B
Project 2nd Phase
ER SmEEAEF L EEE FhRE RAzE —fbEE
10 Guengdong  Hoizhou Oty Meihw Water Purfcation Center 1T 2000 1000% I operaton; pgrading o be Superior Cless | Standard
15t and 2nd Phasts (Acvanced Treament constucted A
Project)
X HTEKERRL-CERER SRR RAgE: fEGR ER-MARE
EIRER
11 Guengdong  Hoizhou Oty Meihw Water Purficaion Centr 1T 100,000 1000% I operaton; pgrading o be Superior Cless | Standard
Projet 3 Phase consiucted A
EX  HNTEKERCROCHIEZE SRR BIEE: RERR ER-MARE
12 Guangdong ~ Pinghu WWTP IWT 500 100% I operaton; upgmdingunde{ I
Gebugging ta
EX TR KRERER kER BAgE: &mm TR

Interim Report 2020 3R
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
HE—%

Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality - Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE%
i R RERY (i) Fitle REER KEEX
13 Guangdong ~ Pinghu WTP Projet (Expansio) I 500 1000%  In operfon; pgrading under (Quasi Grace V
Gebugying Slage
BX  THOKREmEREE ER RARE REEARR  EVEEE
14 Guengdong  Pudiia WWTP Project Wt 50000 1000% I operaton; pgrading Under (uasi Grade V
Gebugying Slage
EX  BESIRERER KER RARE REEARR  EVEEE
15 Guangdong ~ Egongling WWTP Prject I 50,00 1000%  In operafon; pgrading under Quasi Grace V
Gebugying Slage
ER BLETKERIEE FhRE RALE: REEAER EVEEE
16 Guangdong~ Henggang WWTP Prject 2nd Phase T 100000 100% mop tion Upgrading o b opereed  QuasiGrade V
EX  REOKRERCHEE ER RAEE: REREE EVERE
17 Guengdong  Henggenq Recleimed Water Plant Project AT 50000 1000%  Tobe operated A
ER BERARERBENEE RKER fEg TR
18 Guangdong  Shenzhen City Guanlan WWTP Proect 1T 20000 600%  hoperation Nk
EX  RITBRSIREREE R fiAgE i
19 Guengdong  Guanlan Weter Purfy Plant Upgrading and [ 40000 600%  Inoperaton A
Bigansion Projct - 2nd Phase
EX  BRACHIEREEAIE ER fiNgE TR
_:/gﬁ
20 Guengdong  Wachuan Oty WITP Project 1T 4000 1000% I operaton: pgrading Under Olss | Stndard B
constucton
ER RWSkEEmEe ER RARE: RERR —fipEE
2 Gugd Beihai WAT Projct Honghan WWTP W7 2000 50%  operation Olss | Sandard B
B bl R G FhRE AgE -MigE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Daily

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i R RREY () Fitle REER KEEX
2 Gungd Beihai WIT Projct Daguanshe WWTP I 20 5.0%  Tobe opereed Olss | Sendard A
ER LREKEREE AR KR FhRE fEs -fiEE
B
B Gungd  Belu Oy Urban WINTP Projct st Pase I 000 100%  Inopeaton Olss | Standard A
ER RTHER RER TR -5 KRR RAzE —fiEE
TR
2 Gugd Belu Oy Urkan WWTP Upgrade and Expansion~—~~ WNT 000 100%  Inopeaton Olass | Stendard A
Project
B LRTE T R R hEE RAgE -fhEE
R
5 Hean Xioing Courty 3rd WWTP 1t Phese T 3000 69.1% Tl opereion Olass | Standard A
g AVES- I RER-TEE BhEE HEf -fhEE
% Heen ioing Courty 3rd WWTP 2nd Prase I 20 69.1%  Tobe consicted Olss | Stendard A
g RS S el g BhEE fig -fhEE
0 Hewn Luohe Clty Dong Cheng WWTP Projectfst (i 2000 755%  hoperaton; pgrading o be Olss | Stndard A
Phse constucted
g MRS KRR EEE BhEE RARE: RER ~fhEE
B Ho Luofe Gty Dong Cheng WWTP Znd Phase Ll 30000 755%  Inoperaton; upgrading o be Olss | Stndard A
constucted
3 TR RN BRR hEE RARE: RER -MhgE
A Hoen Nanyang Oty Bahenan WNVTP Projct T 100000 60.1%  Inoperaton Olss | Standard A
g E iR R BhEE RAEE -MigE
0 Hen Suiing Couny 15t WTP Projct I 3000 60.1%  Inoperaton Olss | Standard A
A ATEETkEERER R fA2E —fnEE

Interim Report 2020 3R
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
HE—%

Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality - Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i R RERY (i) Fitle REER KEEX
31 Henan Suipng County 2nd WWTP Project I 1000 60.1%  Inopeation Olss | Sendard A
e KTES KRR FhRE kA28 -fiEE
2 Hibe Huangshi Gity G WITP Project 20d Phase I 125,000 15.3%  Inopeation Olss | Sendard B
il ERTETKEER TR BhEE RAgE -fipEE
TR
8 Hbel Hand WWTP Projct 1T 340000 800%  operaton Olss | Stndard A
il ERSKREmEE R A28 -fhEE
3 Hibe Hani WITP Expansion Poject (incluing T 260000 800%  Inopeation Olass | Standard A
Hand T Prject)
W EEOKEEEMBEIEEA(RE KRR fi\gE —fgE
ERRREEE)
% Hibe Wuhan Gty Huangpi Distict Qianchuan WWTP I 3000 100% I opeaton Olass | Stendard A
Project 1t Phase
il RETEREAGARER-BIR SRR RAgE -fhEE
B b Wuhan Gty Huangpi Distic Panlongeheng T 250 100% I operafon Olss | Standard A
WHITP Project 1t Phase
B RETERBEENSKREE-B SRR f\2E —fNgE
7 Hibe Wuhan Gty Huangpi Distic Panlongeheng I 250 1000% I opeaton Olss | Standard A
WWTP Project (Contiued Constucton)
iyl RETEREREISIRENART  SARR ASE -MhgE
i
3 Hubel Wahan Economy and Technology Development Ll 60,000 100%  Inoperaton Olss | Stndard B
Zong WWTP Project 15t Phase
iyl BEIERIRRESIRENEE- SRR A28 - gk

8

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Daily

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i R RREY () Fitle REER KEEX
8 Hbel Wuhan Gty Hoangpi Distic Wuhu WWTP 1 T 500 100% I operalon Olss | Sendard A
Phase Projct
it RETEREAMSIEER-HEE  IRE AgE —fiEE
0 Hbel Suizhou Oty Cheng Nan WWTP 1t Phase 1T 50000 Q% hopgration Olss | Stndard A
it BhmE S EER(-5) FhRE AgE ~fhEE
i Hian Chenzhou City Linwu Gounty WNTBOT Projct I 1000 0% Inopeaton Olss | Sendard B
i BAmERE S REBTEE hEE AgE -iBEE
2 Han Chenzhou Gty WIT Project 15t Phase [ 80,000 1000% I operaton; upgrading under Olss | Stndard B
congtuction
BB BATSkRER-SEE RER RAEE: fRERR —fipEE
8 Himn Chenzhou Gty WIT Project 15t Phase Ll 40000 1000% I operaton; upgrading under Olss | Stndard B
(Espansion) construction
e ey 30 e RER RARE: RERR —fipEE
4 Himn Taojiang County Taohuafiang WITProjet I 200 T55%  Inopeaton Olss | Standard A
i NI sk ERER BhEE RAzE -hgE
& Hinn Teojiang County Teohuafiang fst WNTP I 1000 T55%  Inopeaton Olss | Standard A
Ungrade and Expansion Project
BB WIBKEIE-RAERREEE KRR fAEE —fiNgE
IRES
& Hinan Yiyang Cly Gaorin DistictEas New Distic I 3000 T55%  Inopeaton Olss | Standard A
WWTP Projet
BB ARETAMERIFESAREREE SRR RAEE ~fuze
7 Hinan Yiyang Cly Cheng Be WWTP Projct 1ot Phase ~—~~ WHIT 000 T55%  Inoperaton Olss | Standard A
i BT EERBITE hEE A28 -fhgE

Interim Report 2020 3R
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality - Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i R RERY (i) Fitle REER KEEX
B Hia Yigang Cly Cheng Be WWTP Projct nd Phase~— WAIT 000 T55%  Inopeaton Olss | Sendard A
(Expansion, Upgrade and Recnstucfio)
i BRI _HERRRE  hEE AgE -hEE
HiEEE
49 Jangs— Wori Huishan Economic Development Zone T 100000 08%  hoperaton Olass | tendard At it
T 4 phases). Discharge
Stendard o Min
Water Poltans for
Municpal Wastewaler
Treament Plant & Ky
Industres ofTainy
Al fith phase)
It BB AR R FhRE fAEE —DWEE(BImE)
R KRB K
RERRER IR
ESEN2Y
HFHRE (315)
50 Jangs  Jingjiang Oty Xingang Pk WWTP Prject 1t 1T 2000 100% I operalon Olss | Stndard A
Phse
It BITHERR S RE AR FhRE fAEE -fhEE
5t Jingw Jingjieng Ciy Xingang Park WP Pojetnd -~ WANT 20 1000%  Tobe conslucted Olass | Stendard A
Phse
T BIAEREESKEE-HER R fig —fNgE
5 lingsu Jingjang City Xingang Park WWTP Prject3rd I 000 1000%  Tobe constucted Olss | Stendard A
Phse
I BIAEREESKEEZHER R fig i
5 Jangs— Shuyang Couty Cheng Nan WWTP Projet 15t (1 30000 100%  noperalon Olss | Stndard A
Phse
NS - ojen Gl RER filgE ~fuze

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Dally

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality - Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE%
i R EREY () ke BRER KEEX
5 Jangsu Shuyang Counly Cheng Non WWTP Proect 206~ WWT 30 100% I opeaton Olss | Sendard A
Phse
Ik MBEAE R FhRE RAEE —fiEE
5% Jangs  Tabing Oty Huangoiao WWTP Projct fstPrase.~—— WAT 500 100%  noperalon Olss | Stndard A
& FAMER KRR -HEE FhEE kA28 ~fhEE
5% Jangs  Taling Cly Huanggiao TP Project 2nd L 500 1000%  Tobe consructed Olss | Stndard A
Phse
& REMERIRER D58 hEE fig -MigE
51 Jingsu Nantong Cly Guanyinshan WWTP Prject 1 I 500 Q2% Inopeation Olss | Standard A
Phse
& BETBRLSKRER SRR RAgE -fhgE
B8 (-5
5% Jangs  Nentong Cly Guanyinshen TP Project2nd (i 48000 Q% hopgretion Olss | Stndard A
Phse
T BETEELSARER RER filgE —uEE
B8 (2H)
5 Jangs— Huanggiao Incustral Park WINTP Project 1t Ll 10000 1000%  Inoperaton Olss | Stndard A
Phse
& ERTERESKERR (1) SRR RAgE -figE
EH
60 Jangs  Huaggiao Industial Park WWTP Project 2nd W 10000 1000%  Tobe consructed Olss | Stndard A
Phse
& ERIFREESKRER(ZH) R fig —fiNgE

TE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
HE—%

Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality - Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i R RERY (i) Fitle REER KEEX
61 Jangs  Hoenggjao IncustialPark WWTP Projct 1t AT 300 100%  noperaton Recaimed wate qualty
Phase Wate Reclamation Program Standards
& EEIEERAERE(-E)ERT  wKER Az BEiokERE
KERTHE
6 Jangsu  Huanggiao Industal Park WWTP Projet 2nd AT 300 100%  Tobe conslucted Recaimed wate qualty
Phase Wate Reclamation Program Standards
& ERIEERAREE(CEERY  wkER fi# BEiokERE
KERTHE
6 Laoning ~ Dalin Puwan New Disict Sanshlipu WWTP W7 200 Q7% hoperation Olass | Sendard A
Project 1t Phase
i AELEME-TERTNERR(-  HhEE fileE U
)28
64 Liaoning~ Dalian Puwan New Disrict Houhai WWTP L 20000 Q1% Inoperation Olss | Stndard A
Project
i REE BRI ENAE KRR A28 -fhEE
6 Laoning — Dalien Wen WATP Projct I 000 T55%  Inopeaton Olss | Sendard A
i REETKRERER FhRE A28 -fhEE
6 Laoning — Dalien QuanshuiRiver WWTP Project nc Phase.~—~ WWT 15,000 755%  noperation Olss | Standard A
i RERKTSHREM (=555 BhEE A28 -fhEE
67 Laoning ~ Vinghou Economy and Technology Development ~~~ WAWT 3000 600%  Inopraton Olss | Standard A
Tone Norh WNTP
i EEERREE AL BhEE kA28 -fhEE
RER
6 Liaoning ~ Dalian Lingshui Rver WWTP Project T 60,000 8% I operaton Olass | Standard A
i RERKTSKEENER BhEE AEE -fhEE
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Dally

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality - Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i R RERY (i) Fitle REER KEEX
69 Liaoning  Dalian Lingshui River WWTP Project (Upgrade T 200 85% I operaton Olss | Sendard A
and Expansin)
i BRI RENE SRR AgE —fiEE
&8
10 Laoning — Dalian Laohutan WWTP Projec I 80,00 T55%  Inopeaton Olss | Stendard A
i REZRESNEENER FhRE kA28 -fiEE
7t Liaoning — Dalian Laohutan WWTP Prject(Uporade and I 1000 T55%  Inopeation Olss | Standard A
Bigansion)
i REZRETNAERENER hEE AgE —fhgE
&
72 NingiaHui Yinchuan Fith WITP Project 15t Phase 1T 50000 100%  noperafon Olass | Standard A
Aufonomous
Region
2RO BImEnakEiE-HEE BhEE RAgE -fhEE
HinE
73 NingiaHui  Yinchuan Fith WITP Project 2nd Phse 1T 50000 100% I operafon Olss | Standard A
Autonomous  (Bxpansion, Upgrade and Reconstuction)
Region
EEORE BITERSIERR-BERRRE SRR fAzE -feE
R MEER
74 NingiaHui Yinchuan WIT Company Limited Fifh Water AT 50000 100% I operafon I
Autonomous  Reclemaion Plant O8M Project
Region
EEEN  BISKEEARLAZRMIERE  RAER filgE TR
B ER
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
HE—%

Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality - Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i R RERY (i) Fitle REER KEEX
75 Ningia Hui Yinchuan Styin Industral Park WWTP Projet T 50000 1000% I operaton: 25,000 tonnes Olass | Sendard A
Aufonomous moification under constucton
Region
2RO BIIESERE T EERER FhRE RASE DERIENEE  -fuEE
BinE R
76 Ningia Hui Yinchuan Suyin IndustralPark WITP Fonvard I 100000 1000%  Tobe conslucted Olss | Standard A
Autonomous  Projet
Region
UL BESEREEEMER BhEE fig -fiEE
Bt 2R
71 Shandong ~ Dehou City WITP Projet [ 100000 755% I operaton; upgrading under Olss | Standard B
onsiucton
WE ElmAKERREE FhRE BEE: RERR - Bk
18 Shandong ~ Weflang City Cheng Xi WNTP Project I 000 T55%  Inopeation Olss | Stendard A
R AR EENEE FhRE ] -fhEE
19 Shandong ~ Weflang Cly High Technlogy Inustrial T 50000 T55%  Inopeation Olss | Stendard A
Development District WWITP Project 1t Phase
W EISRTERREESAREA- KRR fzE -feE
L
80 Shandong  Weflng Cly AT AT 38300 155%  noperation Recaimed waler qualty
Standards
WE R RERR K E AR HKER filgE AEkIERE
61 Shandong ~ Wefang Oy WITP Project (Expansion) T 2000 T55%  Inopeation Olass | Standard A
WE T EEREREEE BhRE filgE -fhEE
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Dally

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality - Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i R RERY (i) Fitle REER KEEX
8 Shandong ~ Weflang Ciy Shawo WWTP Resumption and T 60,000 155%  hoperation Olss | Sendard A
Upgrade Project 1t Phase
WE EATVETARERNERESE  ShRR AgE —fiEE
E-5§
8 Shandong  Wailang Clty Shawo WWTP Resumption and 1T 4000 755%  Tobe constucted Olss | Stndard A
Upgrade Project 2nd Phase
W EWDESKEEMNERARSE  ShEE fig —fwEE
2B
8 Shandong  Zaorhuang Oty Shnting Distct WWTCenter I 20 T55%  Inopeation Olass | Standard A
Project
WE RimEEEkEERLER FhRE AgE -MigE
8 Shandong  Zaoahuang Clty Vicheng Disrict WATCenter (i 2000 755%  hoperetion Olss | Stndard A
Project 1t Phase
W REEAERARENL-H kR fiNgE —fwEE
%8
8 Shandong  Zaoahuang Clty Vicheng Disict WATCenter (i 2000 755%  hoperetion Olss | Stndard A
Project 2nd Phase
W REEARRARENL-E R filgE —fnEE
%R
61 Shanghel  Qingpu Second WWTP Projct st Phase I 15000 678%  Inopeaton Superor Oass | Standard
A
L& ERECNEEREE -8 hEE fAEE —fhEER
8 Shanghel  Qingpu Second WWTP Project 2nd Phase I 500 678%  Inoperaton Superor Olass | Standard
A
L& EEF I REREEE BhEE RAEE —fhEER
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality - Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i R RERY (i) Fitle REER KEEX
8 Shanghel Qingpu Second WTP Projct 3rd Phase I 60,000 §78%  Inopeaton Sungror Class | Sandard
A
g ERESIREREECE BREE A28 —fhEER
0 Shanghel  Qingpu Second WITP Project 4 Phese I 60,000 678%  Inopeation Sungror Class | Sandard
(Espansion) A
g ERECKREREE BRI BhEE filgE —fhizE
gt Shanghel ~ Qingpu Second WWTP Projct (Expansion) I 60,000 §78%  Tobeconsicted Sungror Class | Sandard
A
H§ BRECRKERMAREEER R fig ~fnze
Q Shanghel  Fengyian Vst WWTP Project I 100000 T37%  Inopeation Olss | Stendard A
g BERTKEERER kR ] -fhEE
% Shanghei  Fenguian West WWTP Projct 2nd Phase (1 50000 137%  hoperetion Olss | Stndard A
(Expansion)
g e iey A BhEE A28 -fhEE
9 Shanghel Fengyian West WWTP Project 3 Pase T 50000 137%  Inopeation Olss | Standard A
(Expansion)
L& e i ey A g BhEE fAEE -fhEE
% Ihgang  Thejiang Province Chemical Raw Meterl I 1250 1000%  Inopeaton G0Dcr and ammonia
St Linhal Park WWTP Projct 1t Phase and niogen appled o
Supporting Pipeline Network Project Class | and otners
appled fo Clss |
il ILMERREMERERSKER SRR N kR -fE
F-BRIEEATRER £ EfER-R
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Daily

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i R RREY () Fitle REER KEEX
% Ihgang  Zhejiang Province Chemical Raw Meleral T 1250 100% I operaton G0Der and ammonia
Sl LinhalPark WWTP Projct 1t Phase and Titogen appled o
Supporting Pipeline Network Project (Bxpansion) Class | and thers
anpled o Class
il MILHEEREMERERSKRR  hiER fi\gE OrRER-fiE
F-SREERETRARNERTR £ EER-R
Bk
9 Theang  Thejiang Province ChemicalRaw Melerial e I Jallll 100%  Tobe conslucted G0Dcr and ammonia
Linha Park WWTP Project and Supporting nirogen applied o
Pipeline Nebwork Projct(Expansion) Olss | and oters
anled o Class
il MILHERREMERERSKER kAR fig WOrkER-fE
FREEERIRARBR £ ApkE-
I -
% Ihgang Yoo Clty (Xeocane) Watr Purficaton Plant 1T 60,000 691%  hoperation Olss | Standard A
Project 1 Phase Batch 1
WL BB KESE-5 R fil2E -fnze
R
9 hgang Yoo Clty (Xaocane) Watr Purfcation Plant 1T 60,000 691%  hoperation Olss | Standard A
Project 1t Phase Bach 2
WL BUROVER) KESKE-BEEC KRR fi\gE -k
it
100 hgang— Yuyao Clty (Xaocaoe) City WWTP Prject 1T 30000 691%  hoperation Olss | Stndard A
(Upgrade and Expansion)
L BUROVERTSIEERARS KRR fi\eE -k
ERERLE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality - Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i R RERY (i) Fitle REER KEEX
00 Thejing Voyao Cly (Gaocane) Municpel WTP Proect AT 15000 60.1%  Inopeation Olss | Sendard A
31t Phase (Uograde and Reconstrction)
WL BABONER)STIKERERRY KRR fiNgE —HNEE
BETE
10 Thejing Vuyao Cly (aocane) Municipe TP I 15000 69.1%  Tobeconsicted Olss | Standard A
Expansion Project 3rd Phase (Upgrace and
Reconstucton)
WL BUEOVERATSIRERESR  SKRR fig —fnEE
E-EBRIR
108 Thglng~ Yuyao Clty Preserved Pcke Preprocess T 300 691% I operaton Pre-reament Standards
Treament Project
ML BURREKERELR BRER f\2E HREEE
104 Zhejiang— Ningho Huangjiabu Binhai WWTP Project W7 30000 645% I operaton Dlscherge standardfor
(Upgrd) ing industry
ML EREFEEESIEEARENEL SRR Az IATEHmEE
i
105 Theang~ Ningbo Hangehounn New Distict WTP I %00 645%  Inopeation (Quasi Grade V
Project 1! Phase (Expansion)
L ERTMERE SRR -EERL SRR A28 ENERE
i
106 hgang~ Cii Clty North WWTP and Arfcal Wetland 1T 100000 9% Inoperaton I
O8M Project
il EETEINRERRALBMZY  SKEE A28 TR
EEELER
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Dally

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality - Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i R RERY (i) Fitle REER KEEX
107 Thejeng i City Zhouxiang WWTP (1t Pase) O&M L 40000 645%  Tobe opereted A
Project
i LENESTKRER (-HIEHEE  ThRE fEE TR
R
108 hgjang ~ Pinghu Gy Ease WNTP Projct 1t Phase I 4000 Q2% Inopeation Olss | Sendard A
i FhmRR KRR BIR BhEE RAgE -fiEE
109 Thgjang ~ Pinghu Gy Ease WWTP Project 2nd Phiese I 500 Q0% Inopeation Olss | Stendard A
(Expansion)
ML FERRRSIRERER S R fiNgE —fwEE
10 Thgjang ~ Pinghu Ciy Easem WATP Projct 3rd Phese I 135,000 Q2% Tobeconsicted Olass | Standard A
(Expansion)
ML FERRRSIRERERZE R i —fnEE
e
111 Jangd Jengwi Chongren Industrial Pak WWTP Project—~— WAWT 10000 600% I operaton Olss | Sandard B
T Phase
IR IRZCTEERKEER FhRE RAgE -fipEE
(-85
112 liangy Jiangi Province Yituang ndustrial Park WP~ WWT 5,000 600%  Inoperaton: upgrading o be Olss | Stndard B
Project 1! Phase constucted
IE  IEREIFERSKRER kR RARE: RER: —fbEE
(-85
113 Jiangyi Jiangi Province Yituang ndustrial Pk WP T 10000 600%  Trial operaion; pgrading fo bg Olss | Stndard B
Project 2nd Phase constucted
IE  IEREIFERSARER R HE REG —fipgE

(=) B8
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality - Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i R RERY (B)  FEEE REER KEEX
114 Jangd - Jiang Province Yihuang ndustial Pk WWTP-—— WAT 15,000 600%  Tobe conslucted Olass | Sendard A
Projec 1t and 2nd Phases (Advanced Treatment
Project)
IE  IESEIZEERKEER-— 2§ SKEE fig —fgE
RERETE
115 Jangd— Yongen County Industry Development Zone IWT 10000 600% I operaton Olss | Sendard B
Comprehensive WHTP Project 1t Phase
If ANETERRRGATIERR (- hEE A28 - e
)58
116 Jiangyi Jiangyi Province Nanchang Xiaoan Economic L 5000 600%  In operaton; upgrading under Olss | Stndard B
Development Zone WITP Projct 1t Phase constuction
IE  IEBE)EEEREESKREE SRR RAEE B —fiBgE
(-H)ER
117 Jiangy Jangyi Province Nanchang Xiaolan Economic [ 50000 600%  Inoperaton; upgrading o be Olss | Stndard B
Development Zone WWTP Projec 20c Phase constucted
IE  IEBE)EEEREESKREE SRR RARE: RER - e
(ZH)%E
118 Jiangyi Jiangi Province Wanza Industrial Perk WTP L 5,000 600% I operaton; Upgrading o bg operated  Class | Sancrd B
Project 1t Phase
IE  IEEIIZEEKEER R RAEE: RERER —fiBgE
(-H)%R
119 Jiangyi Jiangi Province Wanzi ndustrial Perk WTP L 7500 600% I operaton; Upgrading o bg operated  Class | Sancard B
Project (xpansion)
IE  IREIIZEEKAEREREE  keR RAEE: fERER -fpze
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Daily

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
g B4R RERY E(:lﬁ fiie REER KEEX
Jang— Yongfenq Counly Incustral Pak WWTP Projest -~~~ WAIT 1000 600%  Inopeaton Olss | Sendard B
K ggg;%@iﬂﬁ%(—%ﬁ)ﬁﬁ R RAgE —fiBgE
Jang— Fengun ndustrial Park WWTProjct I 3400 60.0% 25,000 tormesis inopereionand  Class | tndard A

7,000 tonnes is under ceugging
Stage, upgrading of 2,000 fomnes
10 construced. Upgrading

Under consrucion
il BN TFRE T ERER FhRE VERRAZE (TEEEN —fuEE
B8 028 B8
s
Ay Hefi Chemical Indusirial Park WWTProject L 30000 600%  Inoperation Onao Lake Basin
Discharge Limi
¢ AENETFE T EREE FKEE fAEE SHRA M
hRE
Ao Hefi Fidong Courty Circlar Park Consrucled AT 30000 600% I operaton A
Wetland O&M Projct
7 APPREERAATRAZTEEE  ShEE fAEE TR
E
Ao Lingbi County WWTP ProjectSouthern WWTP I 500 4% Inopeation Olass | Stendard A
T Phase
¢ ERENIRREREY IR 9IRE fAEE —fAEE
g
Ao Lingbi County WWTP Project Southern WWTP I 500 164% I operaion Olss | Stendard A
2ni Phase
¢ EREOIRREREYIEERC  9IRE fAEE —fAEE
g
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
HE—%

Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality - Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i R RERY (i) Fitle REER KEEX
16 Anhui Lingbi County WWTProject Northem WMTP T 200 648%  operation Olss | Sendard A
T BEERIGREEA K KRR RAzE gy
RER
17 Ao Lingbi County WWTPraject outhern AT 500 464%  Tobe conslcted Recaimed wate qualty
WWTProject RWT Plant 1t Phase Standards
i BEESREERYIRERE  RIER fig BElokERE
EER-5
128 Helongjang  Anda Clt WWTP and RINT Project I 500 580% I operton; pgrading fo be Olss | Sendard B
consircted
BT REMIMOIRERMELIREE KRR RAZE: REGR —fipEE
199 Helongjang  Anda Clty Development Distict WWTP 10T I 20 B0%  Inopeaton Olss | Sendard B
Project
2] RETRRRKRERIONER SRR A28 -fipEE
130 Helongjang  Baoging County WWTP Projet I 20 B0%  Inopeaton Olss | Sendard B
EEI  ERELKRERER kR f\2E —fipEE
131 Helongjang  Fujin Clt Municpal Second WWTP I 3500 5B80%  Inopeation Olss | Stendard A
EEL  ERTHTECSKEER RER fi\gE —fwEE
132 Helongjang  Fujin Clty WWTP Project I 1500 580%  In operaion Olss | Standard A
BET  EEMONEREIR BhEE A28 -fhEE
133 Helongjang  Harbn City Acheng WITP Project 1! Phase T 50000 580%  noperaton Olss | Sendard B
BET  REETWSESIEEE-HIEE  ShRE A28 -fpEE
£
134 Helongjang  Harbn CityAcheng WITP Projec 2nd Phase T 50000 580%  noeraton Olss | Sandard B
BET  REETWHESIERECHIEE SRR A28 -ipEE

fanal
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Daily

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i R RREY () Fitle REER KEEX
135 Helongjiang  Herbin Cty Hulan Distct WWTP O8M Project L 20000 580%  Inoperation A
BRI RBETWEMIEIEREERE SRR fiNgE ol
2R
136 Helongjiang  Hulan Limin WNTP OBM Prjec [ 50000 580%  Tobe opereted A
T WRARSKAERZTELER ER frEs il
137 Helongjang  Harbin Clty Hulen District 01d Town Second I 30 B0%  Inopeaton Olss | Sandard A
TP Project
BBl RBETWRRZIBECOAREC  hRR fi\gE —fwEE
et
138 Helongjiang  Harbin Cly Pingfang WWTP W7 130,000 B0%  Ioperaton Olss | Sendard B
BET  REETTROARER BhEE RAgE -fiBEE
139 Helongjang  Harbn City Taping WWTP Project W7 35,00 B0% I operaton Olss
BET  RMETATNEEREE hEE RAgE %
140 Helongjang ~ Harbn City Wenchang WWTP Project W7 3500 B0% I operaton Olss
BET  RMETNESNEEREE hEE RAgE %
141 Helongjiang ~ Harbn Clty Wenchang WWTP Projct (Upurad) —~~ WWT 630,00 580% I operaton; pgrading Under Olss | Sendard B
constucton
T REETNESAREMANMEIR KRR RARE: RRER —fipEE
142 Helongjang  Harbn Ciy Xinyi WWTP 1T 100000 580% I operaton; pgrading Under Olss | Sandard B
congtuction
BT REEDREEIRER RER RARE: FRER —fipEE
143 Helongjang  Heihe Oty WTP Projct 1t Phase (i 500 580% I operaion; upgrading fo be Olss | Stndard B
constucted
BRI RAWOKERR-BIR BhEE RARE: RER - gk
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i FR%R RREY () Fitle REER KEEX
140 Helongjang ~ Wudalianhi Seenc Area Eastem Distict WP~ WWT 200 %0% I operaton Mk
T DAEMRRRENIRER hEE kA28 TR
145 Helongjang ~ Wudalianchi Seenic Area New Disrict WWTP T 300 %0% I operaton Mk
R DAEMRRNESIRER hEE kA28 TR
146 Helongjiang Al Town WWTP T 0 580%  Tobe opereted Mk
1 BEEORER hEE frEs TR
147 Helongjiang ~ Handagi Town WVTP I 50 580%  Tobe opereed Mk
BT REAEOKRER hEE frEs TR
148 Helongjang ~ Nenjiang Clty Nenjiang Town WTP I 0 580%  Tobe opereed Mk
EET  MISMLETKEER hEE frEs TR
149 Helongjang  Nenjiang Clty Duobaoshen Toum WWTP I il 580%  Tobe opereed Mk
ERD  MITSELERKRER BhEE e TR
150 Helongjang ~ Xigange Toum WWTP I il 580%  Tobe opereed Mk
BT EETEOKRER ER e TR
151 Helongjang i Oy Jguan Disrict WWTP Projet 1 Phese.~~ WAWT 50000 B0%  Inoperaton Olss | Sendard A
BET  ERMETRGKRE(-H)IR BhEE A28 -fiEE
152 Helongjang i Oy Jiguan Disict TP Prject 2nd W7 50000 B0%  Ioperaton Olass | Stendard A
Phse
B2 ERTECESARER(CH) R kA28 2
TR
153 Helongjang i Oy Jiguan Disrict TP Projct stand ~—~~ WAWT 100000 5B0%  Inopeaton Olss | Standard A
2 Phases (Advanced Treament Project)
BT EEGECESKERR-B CER  9IRE kA28 —fhgE

RRETR
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Daily

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality

Municipality Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#

i FR%R RREY () Fitle REER KEEX

194 Helongjing ~ JiiRWT AT 500 580%  Under constucton Recaimed wate qualty
standards

eI ERETK AR kg BEiokERE

159 Helongjang Jemust Cly East WWTP Project I 100000 580% I opeaton; upgrading under Olss | Sendard B

Gebugying Slage

BT ERETRESKRERER BRER RARE: REEFER  JORE
156 Helongjang  Jemust Cly Wt WATP Project 1t Phase I 50000 B0%  Inopeaton Olass | Stendard A
BET  EAHTERSARER-HEE BhEE kA28 —fhgE

157 Helongjang  Jemust Cly Wt WATP Project2nd Phase W7 50000 580%  Tobe opereted Olass | Stendard A
BET  EAHTERSARERCERE SRR frEs -fhEE

158 Helongjiang ~ Mudanjiang Oty Municinal WTProject I 100000 B0%  Inopeaton Olss | Sendard B
T HSIPTSKRERER BhEE A28 -fBEE

159 Helongjang  Mudanjang Gy WTP Project 2nd Phese I 100000 580%  In operaion Olss | Sendard B
BET ARIESKEEM-BIR BhRE A28 -fpEE

160 Helongjang ~ Ningan City WWTP Projec I 200 580%  In operaion; upgrading in el Olss | Sandard B

Qperaion

B ERMOKREMIRER R RARE: REHED - gk

161 Helongjang ~ Ningen City WWTP econstructon and I 1500 580%  Tral opereion Olass | Standard A

expansion projct

RED  ERWONRRANEELE R g —JAEE

162 Helongjang  Shangzhi City WWTP Projet I 000 580%  In operafion Olss | Standard A
E2 N et 3 i e R fAEE —fNgE

163 Helongjiang ~ Shuangyashan Cty WNTP Projct st Pase I 50000 580%  In operafion Olss | Standard A
W ERUPATIAREE-HIR hEE fAEE -hgE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality - Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i R RERY (i) Fitle REER KEEX
164 Helongjang  Shungyashan Gty Municipal WWNTP Projet I 5000 B80%  Inopeaton Olss | Sendard A
2t Phase
T BRUDATSAREE-HIR KRR fiNgE —fiNgE
165 Helongjang  Youy! County WWTP BOT & OBM Pojct I 1000 580% I opeaton; pgrading under A
consiucton
PRI REEVIRERNETESRE  TKEE RALE: REAR TR
166 Helongjiang ~ Shuangyashen Oty Anbang River Basn AT 0000 6% Under constucton Recaimed wate qualty
Municpal WITRIT Projct Standards
BT ERELTEAREATOCEEE  mAER s AEKKERE
il
167 Helongjang ~ Zhaodong City Muniipal WTP Projct (1t I 50,0 B0%  Inopeaton Olss | Standard A
and 2nd Phages|
BRI ERMIMONRERIEER(- KRR fiNgE e
828
168 Helongjang ~ Zhaodong City Second WWTP Project I 50000 580% 20000 tonmes in operaion; 30000 Class | tndarc &
{omnes under consiructed
BET ERMECNREMEE kER [BEERAREEMEE  -QARE
e
169 Helongjang  Hegenq City WWT and RWT Project (West Plent~—~~ WAWT 50000 580% I operaton; pgradingfo be Olss | Sandard B
15! Pese) constuced
T BEMOIRERBEKIREE(E KRR RARE: REG —fipEE
B-5)
170 Helongjang ~ Hegang City WNT Project (West Plant I 3000 580%  Underconstucton Olss | Standard A
Bigansion)
BT BEMOKREER(ERER) KRR s —JAEE
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Daily

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i FR%R RREY () Fitle REER KEEX
111 Helongjang ~ Hegenq City WWT and RWT Prjec EastPlnt I 30 580%  Inoperaon; pgrading fo be Olss | Sendard B
15! Phese) constrcted
T BEMOIREREEKAREE(R KRR RARE: REGR —fbEE
E-4)
172 Helongjang ~ Hegeng City WWT and RWT AT 30000 580%  Tobe opereted Recaimed wate qualty
standards
T BETOAREREEKIIRER hal frEg BEiokERE
173 Helongjang  Hegenq City WWT and RWT Prjec EastPlnt I 0 580%  Tobeconsicied Olss | Sendard B
2nd Phase)
BT BEMOARERBEKIREE(R KRR fig —fbEE
B-H)
114 Helongjang  Hegenq City WWT and RWT Project (West Plent~—~~ WWT 50000 580%  Tobeconsicted Olss | Sendard B
2nd Phase)
BT BETOIRERBEXKIREE(E KRR i —fbEE
B-E)
175 Helongjang  Fuyuan Clt WNITP Project (Fuyuen County I 1000 580% I opeaton; pgrading under Olss | Sendard B
VTP and Sludge Disposel Prje) constucton by qovermment
EET  EETOKOERER(EEMTAR KRR RARE: RERE AUE  -HBRE
ERsREEREETE) B
176 Helongjiang ~ Bayan County Xinglong Town WATP Projct 1T 10000 580%  noperaion Olss | Standard A
BET  DEEEEESARENIEEE hEE g8 —fhEE
AT Helongjang ~ Bayan County Xinglong Town WATP Projct T 30000 580%  Tobe consruced Olss | Standard A
(Expansion)
EET  CEHERETIRERBRIREE  WhRR fig ~MhgE
18 Jiin Changchun Ot Jua Disrit Yingeheng WP~ AT 15,000 580%  noperaon Olss | Standard A
A RAETNAEENSHRRRIE BhEE RAEE -hgE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (onngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RE#
i R RREY () Fitle REER KEEX
179 Jin Changchun Juta Development Disrict Klun 1T 500 5%0%  hoperation Olss | Stndard A
TP Project
il RENARER R ERRER SRR AgE —fiEE
180 din Panshi Gty IndustialDevelopment Zone WANT I 1000 5B0%  Inopeaton Olss | Standard A
i ERMIZRERKRALR FhRE RAgE -hEE
16 Jin JlinMingehen Economic Development Zone 1T 250 5%0%  hoperation Olss | Stndard A
T
B ENEAEREESKEEIE RER fiNgE —fnEE
18 i Jiaohe City VTP Prject 1 & 2nd Phasts I 500 B0%  Inopeaton Olss | Standard A
i RAmSkRER— ZHEE hEE RAgE -MhgE
18 Jin Jaohe Clty Municipal WATP 0N Project3rd (i 15000 580%  noperaon Nk
Phse Expansion
& PATATAAER-HAREE SRR RAgE TR
&R
184 Jin Fuyu City WWTP ( 30000 580%  noperaon Olss | Stndard A
g RETEKEER R f\2E —fnEE
185 Ioner Mongolia Xilinhaote Dazhuangyuan Meat Processing Plant~—— WAT 350 580%  Under constucton Olss | Standard A
YT BOT
MEd  GEERTATEABESARE  SARE B —fnEE
186 Toner Mongola Xilinhaote T BOT Project W 40000 580%  Under constrction; upgreding under~ Class | Stndard A
constuction
MEE  GIERTIKEBEE RER he fgng —fnEE
it 9,049,300
Subtotal
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Water Supply (WS) Projects

k| B

Province) Daily Capacity ~ Effective Water Qualiy
Municipality - Projct Name Type (fonnes) ~ Interests ~ Project Progress Requirement
REH
i  HR4R HRER (M)  FhEE REER KEEK
1 Hubel Qianchuzn Weter Plant Pojet Expansion) [ 0000 100% I operalon (cBa749-2006)"
B AlkmeRER ik AgE (6B5749-2006)
2 Hibe (ianchuzn Weler Plant O&M Projet [ 80,000 100% I opealon (Ba49-2006)"
B WlkEREREER ik AgE (6B5749-2006)
3 Hubel Qianchuan Weter Plant5th s Reconslnction WS 60,000 1000%  Under construction (Ba49-2006)"
and Expansion Project
5 A | it -4 ik s (6B5749-2006)
& Hubel Wuhan City Huangpi District inwuhu Weter [ 100000 100% I opealon (cBa749-2006)"
Plant 15 Phase
B AERERESRMKE-E ik AgE (6B5749-2006)
5 Hubel Wuhan City Huangpi District inwuhu Weter [ 150,000 100%  Tobe conslucted (Ba49-2006)"
Plant 2nd Phase
B AERERESMKE_E ik fig (6B5749-2006)
6 Himen iyang Oty Municipel WS Pojet (ualongshin WS 120000 00% I operaton (cBa749-2006)"
Waler Pani)
A 1 iy Lo ik AgE (6B5749-2006)
T Himen Yiyang Oty Muniipal WS Project Thid Wate [ 100000 00% I operaton (cBa749-2006)"
Plant 15 Phase
e 1) Ty L - ik AgE (6B5749-2006)
8 Himen Yiyang Oty Muniipal WS Project Thid Wate [ 100000 00% I operaton (cBa749-2006)"
Plant2nd Phese Expansion)
WB o ARTITRIEEECKECH(E gk AgE (6B5749-2006)

B
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%
Province/ Daily Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality - Project Name Type (tonngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
REE
i LR RERY (i) Fitle REER KEEX
§  Himen iyang Oty Muniipal WS Project Fourth Water [ 20000 900%  Under constucton (B5749-2006)"
Plnt
B ARETTREE Ak fx kg (6B5749-2006)"
10 Shandong~ Weilng Cly Hanting Weter Purficaion Plnt [ 60,000 562%  hoperation (B5749-2006)"
Project
W EmESEEE fx fi\gE (6B5749-2006)"
11 Shandong Weflang Clty Municipel WS Projct (Bailanghe [ 120000 513%  hopation (B5749-2006)"
Waer Plant Poje)
WE ETUMEKER (BRUKEEE) gk fi\gE (6B5746-206)"
12 Shandong ~ Weifang Clty Municipal WS Project (Gaovin [ 20000 513%  hopation (B5749-2006)"
Watr Disrbution Plent Pojec)
WE ETEmEER (SHEAEEE)  fk fi\gE (6B5746-206)"
13 Shandong  Weitang Clty Fengai Distct WS Project [ 000 562%  hoperation (B5749-2006)"
LR S TRATKEATER ik RAgE (cBo743-200)"
W Shank WWaer Diversion Project from Wenshui o [ 5000 100%  noperaton A
Pingehuan (Southem fne)
L& S () Bk T fox fiNgE TR
15 Helongjiang  Mudanjiang Fist Watr Plnt [ 80,000 5%0%  hoperation (B5749-2006)"
2T OMFIKE fx f\2E (6B5749-2006)"
16 Helongjiang ~ Mudanjiang Second WeterPlant AT 50000 580%  Tobe opereted Recaimed wate qualty
Standards
BET HFICKE AR fEs AEKKERER
17 Helongjiang ~ Mudanjang Fourh Weter Plent [ 170000 5%0%  hoperation (B5749-2006)"
BET AFINKE ftk RAgE (cBo743-200)"
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Province/ Daily Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality

Municipality Project Name Type (fonnes) ~ Interests  Project Progress Requirement
REE
i LR RERY () ke BRER KEEX
16 Helongjiang  Jiamusi Cly Muniipal WS TOT Prject(Xijo [ 160,000 5%0%  hoperation (B5749-2006)"
WeterResouree WS Proje!)
BET  EAHTADEKOTER (BOKEE &K fAEE (GB5748-205)"
KIE)
19 Helongjiang ~Jiamust Oty Muniipal WS TOT Projet [ 20000 5%0%  hoperation (B5749-2006)"
(Jingoei Watr Plani)
BRI ERETABEKIER (TLKE) fox fAEE (GB5740-205)"
0 Hen Suipng Couny First WS Plant Projet [ 30000 691%  hoperation (B5749-2006)"
e KTES-IKRER fx fi\gE (GB5740-205)"
2 Hen Suipng County Second WS PlantPrject [ 10000 691%  hoperation (B5749-2006)"
e KBS IKmER fx fi\gE (GB5740-205)"
&t 2,125,000
Subtotal
KHER @it 11,974,300
Water Projects Total
Nots: izt :
(1) Standardfo Drnking Wter Qualfty () (EEREkELEE)
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Waste Incineration Projects EE®ERE
Province) Daily Capacity ~ Effective Water Qualiy
Municipality - Projct Name Type (fonnes) ~ Interests ~ Project Progress Requirement
REH
i BRER FEgR (i) fite HEER KEEX
1 Shanghai ~ Pucheng Waste Incieraton Thermal Power e 1090 500%  hoperaton NA
Genereion
L& LRmEEEEER EEie fi\2E TR
2 Shanghai Shanghai Baoshan Renewable Enrgy Utlzaton e 360 0% Under constucton NA
Center Project
LE LRTELEEERNADLER HEie i TR
3 Schuan Daanou City Municipal Household Weste W ] 1000% I operaton NA
Inineraion Powe Generalion Project 1t Phase
] Sy Vs 5 f\eE AEB
&
4 Schuan Daanou City Muniipal Household Weste W 30 1000%  Tobe consrucied lA
Inineraion Power Generaion Projct 2nd Phase
Bl ElmmeRiEasRa—k  EREE fig AEB
&
5 Dnejang Wenling Weste Incieraton Power Generation e 1100 500%  hoperaton lA
il EETEEREER HEie feE TR
6 Shandong  Shandong Province Wulian County Household e Rl 829% Tl operaion NA
Waste Incineration Power Generaton Projct 16t
Phise
g WERERERITNERETREE  ER%E Ef TR
-5
T Shandong  Shandong Province Wulian County Household e Rl 829%  Tobe conslructed NA
Wast Incineration Power Generafion Projet
2nd Phase
g URREEEIINERETREE  ER%E fig TR
-
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Province/ Daily Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality

Municipality - Project Name Type (tonngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
REH
i BA%E BREY (M)  FhEE RAER KEEX
§  Shandong  Sheniian Waste Incieraton Power Genereion WIE 1200 415%  Tobe conslruced A
IR SRR BERE i i
Waste Incineration Projects Total 8,800
BERERR &
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Sludge Treatment (ST) Projects HiEEEHE
Province) Daily Capacity ~ Effective Water Qualiy
Municipality - Projct Name Type (fonnes) ~ Interests ~ Project Progress Requirement
REH
i  HR4R FEgR (M)  FhEE REER KEEK
1 Hewn Xiniang Clty ST and Disposel Projet ] 30 691%  hoperation NA
e TET TR REREER HEE fi\eE TR
2 Hewn Nanyeng City WTP ST and Disposal Projet ] 0 691%  hoperation NA
1 Phase
e HRTIKERESRARRE-BL  5RRE fi\2E TR
B
3 Henn Nanyeng City WWTP ST and Disposal Projet ] ] 691%  Tobe conslructed NA
2nd Phage
e HEDIRERSRASRECET AR fig TR
B
4 Helongjiang  Haroin Oty WWTP and Sludge Disposel Projet ] il B0%  Inopeation NA
1 Pase
BET  WEETIKRERSRREIRER AR feE TR
-5
5 Helongjiang  Haoin Oty WWTP and Sludge Disposel Projet ] 30 B0%  Inoperation NA
2nd Phage
BET  WEETOKRERSRREIRER AR f\eE TR
-
6 Helongjiang  Heihe Sludge Disposal Project ] ) %80%  hoperaton NA
FEL  EWSREREIR FRRE feE TR
T Helongjiang Jamusi Oty WWTP Sludge Disposel Projet ] ] %80%  hoperaton NA
BEL  EAEmEKREESEREER FRRE feE TR
8 Helongjiang  Mudanjing City WITP Sludge Disposal Projet ] 10 %80%  hoperaton NA
BEL HRIKERRSREEE FRRE feE TR
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Province/ Daily Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality - Project Name Type (tonngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
REH
i BR%R BREY (M)  FhEE RAER KEEX
9 Helongjiang  Ningan City ST Plant Project ] ) 580%  Inoperation A
I g FRRE kA28 TR
0 Hbel Hand ST Projeat ] 30 800%  Under renovtion A
ol BT RRERER FRRE i TR
Sludge Treatment Projects Total 2,08

AEREAR R
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEBRAS T

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME

Overall Review

The Group recorded a decrease in revenue from
approximately RMB2,921.8 million in 1HFY2019 to
RMB2,639.6 million in 1THFY2020, representing a decrease
of 9.7%. Gross profit (“GP") remained stable at RMB915.8
million in THFY2020 (1HFY2019: RMB927.4 million).

Meanwhile, the Group's profit for the period amounted to
RMB391.3 million, up 4.8% as compared to the period
in THFY2019. The Group’s profit after tax (attributable
to owners of the Company) decreased from RMB300.2
million in THFY2019 to RMB281.2 million in 1HFY2020,
representing a decrease of 6.3%.

The Group’s operating and maintenance income and financial
income from service concession arrangements in THFY2020
surged by 9.0% as both wastewater treatment volume and
average treatment tariff increased. The overall decrease
in revenue was mainly contributed from the construction
revenue, which decreased by 30.6% as compared to the
period in THFY2019 due to restriction of projects under
construction during Covid-19 outbreak, resulting in a 9.7%
drop in total revenue to RMB2.64 billion.

For more details on the analysis of the Group’s performance,
please refer to the following sections below.
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2020%F £ - REEYAR2019
FEFFRNNARK2.218F TR
L& NR¥26.396187T - READT
9.7% ° 2020 L+ 5 - AEEEF
RIFRERARKII8E T (20195
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R#3N3ET - B20195F LFFi
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RAEEA)H2019F FEFOAR
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(A) Revenue (A) WA

20FY2020  20FY2019  Chamge  1HFY2020  THFY2019  Change
2005 Pl 205 0195
FBE  FER L] g2 =3 L]
RNB " 000 RMB 000 %  RMB 000 RMB 000 %
ABBTR ARETL % AERFR ARETE %
Construction revenue BB 640,017 664,832 (7)) s14782 1173840 (306)
Operating and maintenance  BEFRAS T
income fiom service BEhE
£oncession arrangements WA 615,356 601,561 23 1,195,246 1,080,515 106
Financial income from sewvice 45 5FRRAS ot
concession arrangements BB 254,040 239626 60 497179 471 8% 54
Service income BREEA 35,374 50,679 (302) 66,300 n2A7 (265)
Other revenue A 41,925 29,562 438 66,129 105372 372
Total At 1,586,712 1586,260 - 2,639,636 291119 97)
Construction Revenue BRlA

2020 F2FFM2020F £
FEIBAD R AAREE.40
BT MARES 14818 (2019
FELEE  AR%6.648E
JL2019F E¥F - ARE
11.738(87T) - H2019F H2%
ERM2019F E¥FHL » 2020
FEIFTEMA0F L F2E
RN B A AR A S 1R B
HERBENZESIIRER
ABD - WATRE o

Construction revenue amounted to RMB640.0
million and RMB814.8 million in 2QFY2020 and
1HFY2020 respectively (2QFY2019: RMB664.8
million; 1HFY2019: RMB1,173.8 million). The lower
revenue was mainly due to relatively lower amount of
construction activities in progress in 2QFY2020 and
1HFY2020 as compared to 2QFY2019 and 1HFY2019
as a result of the outbreak of Covid-19 in Mainland
China.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBRAS T

Operating and Maintenance Income from Service
Concession Arrangements/Financial Income from
Service Concession Arrangements

The aggregate of operating and maintenance income
and financial income from service concession
arrangements amounted to RMB869.4 million and
RMB1,692.4 million in 2QFY2020 and 1HFY2020
respectively (2QFY2019: RMB841.2 million;
1HFY2019: RMB1,552.4 million). The higher revenue
was mainly due to increase in water treatment sales
volume and wastewater treatment price.

Service Income

Service income from non-service concession
arrangements amounted to RMB35.4 million and
RMB66.3 million in 2QFY2020 and 1HFY2020
respectively (2QFY2019: RMB50.7 million; 1THFY2019:
RMB90.2 million). The lower revenue was mainly due
to lower water treatment volume from operations and
maintenance projects in 2QFY2020 and 1HFY2020.

Other Revenue

Other revenue amounted to RMB41.9 million and
RMB66.1 million in 2QFY2020 and 1HFY2020
respectively (2QFY2019: RMB29.6 million; 1THFY2019:
RMB105.4 million). The other revenue mainly consists
of installation works carried out, which are ad-hoc in
nature.
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(B)

(©)

Gross Profit (“GP”)/Gross Profit Margin
(“GPM”)

The Group’s GP increased by RMB4.9 million or 1.0%
from RMB498.1 million in 2QFY2019 to RMB503.0
million in 2QFY2020. Meanwhile, GP decreased by
RMB11.6 million or 1.2% from RMB927.4 million in
1HFY2019 to RMB915.8 million in 1HFY2020. The
decrease was due to lower construction revenue and
other revenue as explained in Note A.

GPM increased by 0.3% from 31.4% in 2QFY2019
to 31.7% in 2QFY2020 and 3.0% from 31.7% in
1HFY2019 to 34.7% in THFY2020. The increase was
due mainly to higher contribution from the operating
category (which has a relatively higher GPM) during
2QFY2020 and 1HFY2020.

Other Income

Other income amounted to RMB64.2 million and
RMB122.9 million in 2QFY2020 and 1HFY2020
respectively (2QFY2019:RMB47.5 million; 1HFY2019:
RMB121.5 million). The increase was mainly due
to higher volume of installation of water meter work
carried out in 2QFY2020 and THFY2020.

(8)

(€)

EHEHE

AEBEME019FE2EE
FIAR #4981 B8 & 22020
FRE2FEMARKS.0300
TEMT ARKANET -
RILLIER1.0% R - AEE
2020%F £ FHOEMAE20196F
FEENARBIZAETHD
BIAR®IASBET AT
ARB11608T - RLR D>
1.2% ° ZR D T ERAMNER
WAME A AR (KA
FEEA) -

NNFF2FEEFNXLERT
03fEE DR - {20195 F2F
[EH931.4% EFTE2020FF2F
EHI31.7% 2 2020 L5 E
MEEFTIOEEDE - 4
20195 F¥FM3T% LFE
20205 EFFH34.7% « EF
T REAEER00FE
2EEM020F L+ FREH
BEWARRER (B2 WA
RRNENER )

Rt A

H AR 2020 F E2F A
00F L+ FRRRARE
6,420 & A R #1.22918 7T
(019FF2FE : ARK4T50
BL 019F E¥F : AR%
1.215{87T) - At AZIE
ZHN2020F F2FE 2020
FLRHFERRRETRUESY
BOFREL °
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBRAS T

(D) Other Gains and Losses

(E)

(F)

Other gains and losses increased from a loss of
RMB0.1 million in 2QFY2019 to RMB2.9 million in
2QFY2020. From 1HFY2019 to 1HFY2020, other gains
and losses improved from a loss of RMBO0.4 million
to a gain of RMBO0.2 million. The movement in other
gains and losses is mainly due to the fluctuation of
foreign exchange (mainly resulting from movement
of RMB against SGD) as well as gain on disposal of
associate.

Selling and Distribution Costs

Selling and distribution costs decreased from
RMB18.1 million in 2QFY2019 to RMB17.5 million in
2QFY2020 and from RMB35.1 million in THFY2019
to RMB33.0 million in THFY2020. The decrease in
selling and distribution expenses was mainly due to
lesser activities carried out during 2QFY2020 and
1HFY2020.

Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses decreased from RMB123.0
million in 2QFY2019 to RMB99.8 million in 2QFY2020
and RMB212.5 million in 1HFY2019 to RMB175.2
million in 1HFY2020. The decrease in administrative
expenses was mainly due to the reduced business
activities during 2QFY2020 and 1HFY2020.
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(G)

(H)

U)

Finance Expenses

Finance expenses amounted to RMB178.2 million
in 2QFY2020 (2QFY2019: RMB168.9 million)
and RMB354.0 million in THFY2020 (1HFY2019:
RMB325.0 million). The increase in finance expenses
was mainly due to new borrowings taken up.

Share of Results of Associates/Share of
Results of Joint Ventures

The share of results of associates and joint ventures
represents the Group’s share of results in investments
which are accounted for using equity method.

The increase in share of results of associates in
1HFY2020 as compared to THFY2019 was mainly due
to higher contribution from associates.

The decrease in share of results of joint ventures in
1HFY2020 as compared to THFY2019 was mainly due
to lower contribution from joint ventures.

Amortisation of Intangible Assets

Amortisation of intangible assets increased from
RMB141.1 million in THFY2019 to RMB148.9 million
in 1THFY2020. The increase was due to additions of
intangible asset in 2QFY2020 and 1HFY2020.

(6)

(H)

(!

RERA

N0FF2ZE > HBERR
AR (20195 52%
[ AR#1.689%87T) © 2020
FL¥F WBERAARK
35MBTT (20195 L5 : AR
B326(87T) - BB EMAIE M
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BERELR SREER
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBRAS T

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

V)

(K)

(L)

(M)

Current Assets

Current assets as at 30 June 2020 amounted to
RMB5.51 billion (31 December 2019: RMB5.94
billion). The decrease was mainly due to net cash
outflows during 2QFY2020 and 1HFY2020 (please
refer to analysis on “Statement of cash flows” below
for more details).

Non-current Assets

Non-current assets as at 30 June 2020 amounted to
RMB27.05 billion (31 December 2019: RMB26.43
billion). The increase was mainly due to construction
of certain wastewater treatment projects during
1HFY2020.

Current Liabilities

Current liabilities as at 30 June 2020 amounted
to RMB9.30 billion (31 December 2019: RMB9.25
billion). The increase was mainly due to the new
borrowings taken up which are due for repayment
within one year.

Non-current Liabilities

Non-current liabilities as at 30 June 2020 amounted
to RMB11.17 billion (31 December 2019: RMB11.26
billion). There was no material variance for the Group’s
non-current liabilities as at 30 June 2020 as compared
to 31 December 2019.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS

As at 30 June 2020, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents
stood at RMB1,800.5 million (31 December 2019:
RMB2,374.8 million). In 1HFY2020, net cash of RMB370.8
million was used in the Group’s operating activities, mainly
towards the Group’s investments in projects with service
concession arrangements. Excluding cash used in these
projects, net cash generated from operating activities was
RMB416.5 million (1HFY2019: RMB941.0 million).

Net cash used in the Group's investing activities of
RMB133.2 million in THFY2020 was mainly due to net cash
outflow from purchase of property, plant and equipment and
intangibles assets.

Net cash used in the Group’s financing activities of RMB71.9
million in 1THFY2020 was mainly due to interest paid, and
dividend paid to non-controlling interest shareholders, which
is partially offset by net proceeds from bank borrowings.
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FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE GROUP

Capital and Equity attributable to owners of
the Company

The Company had a total of 2,602,817,726 shares
in issue as at 30 June 2020 (31 December 2019:
2,602,817,726).

Equity attributable to owners of the Company reached
RMB8,458,164,000 as at 30 June 2020. The increase
is mainly due to the net profit for the first half of the
year, which is partially offset by dividend declared to
equity shareholders.

Indebtedness

As at 30 June 2020, the total borrowings of the
Group including bank loans, other borrowings,
bond issued and government loans amounted to
approximately RMB14,473,776,000 (31 December
2019: RMB14,349,957,000), of which 27.9% (31
December 2019: 27.4%) were unsecured credit
facilities. The proportions of Renminbi, US dollars, HK
dollars and other currencies of total borrowings were
81.5%, 0.2%, 15.9% and 2.4% (31 December 2019:
80.3%, 0.2%, 17.0% and 2.5%) respectively. 14.6%
of the borrowings are at fixed rate (31 December 2019:
21.1%).
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Capital Commitment

As at 30 June 2020, the Group had capital
commitments of RMB1,009,343,000 (31 December
2019: RMB1,158,718,000). The Group had sufficient
internal resources and/or other bank facilities
through loan markets for the financing of its capital
expenditures.

Bank Balances and Short Term Investments

As at 30 June 2020, bank balances and short-term
investment held by the Group amounted to
RMB1,853,749,000 (31 December 2019:
RMB2,609,442,000) and RMB3,083,000 (31 December
2019: RMB3,353,000) respectively. The proportions
of Renminbi, HK dollars and other currencies of
bank balances were 99.0%, 0.4% and 0.7% (31
December 2019: 98.4%, 0.7% and 0.9%) respectively.
Short-term investment include investment in quoted
equity securities that offer the Group the opportunity
for return through dividend income and fair value
gains. The investments have no fixed maturity
or coupon rate. The fair value of the short-term
investment is based on the closing quoted market
prices on the last market day of the six months ended
30 June 2020.

While having sufficient working capital and a healthy
interest cover, the Group is monitoring the market
situation and respective funding requirements on a
regular basis for business development, and will seek
opportunities to optimize its capital structure should
the need arises.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL
RISKS AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Capital Management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital
management is to ensure that it maintains healthy
capital ratios in relation to the nature of its industry
in order to support its business and maximise
shareholder value.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net
debts, which includes borrowings, net cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, retained
profits and other reserves.

The Group reviews the capital structure using gearing
ratio regularly. The Group manages its capital structure
and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in
economic conditions. As part of this review, the cost
of capital and the risks associated with each class of
capital are being considered. The Group will balance
its overall capital structure through the payment of
dividends, return of capital to shareholders or new
share issues as well as the issue of new debt or the
redemption of existing debt. No major changes were
made to the objectives, policies or processes during
the six months ended 30 June 2020.
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The Group

.30

30 June 2020 31 December 2019

20205E6A308 2019412A31H

RMB’ 000 RMB'000

AR®BTT AREFT

Total borrowings faRaazEl 14,526,692 14,405,900

Less: Cash and cash equivalents &l : 338 RIS ZEY (1,800,467) (2,374.770)

Net debt (ET =] 12,726,225 12,031,130
Equity attributable to owners ARFIER NEGLRERE

of the Company 8,458,164 8,345,519

Non-controlling interests s 3,639,110 3,514,211

Total equity ey kil 12,097,274 11,859,730

Net debt/Equity atfributableto A RIEEE AJEIGETS
owners of the Company }%%ﬁ/ = 1.50 144
Net debt/Total equity BIFE / ESBE 1.05 1.01

(1) Total borrowings comprise bank and other borrowings

and lease liabilities.

Currency Risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures
arising from sales or purchases that are denominated
in a currency other than the functional currency of
Group entities, primarily RMB. The Group has no sales
denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB
whilst none of the costs are denominated in foreign
currencies other than RMB. Similarly, the Group’s
trade receivable and trade payable balances at the end
of the reporting period have limited foreign currency
exposures and bulk of the sales and purchases are
denominated in the respective functional currencies of
the Group entities which are mainly RMB. Currently,
the Group has not entered into any hedge due to the
limited transactional foreign currency exposure.

() GBREEeRERTLAR
ERAREERE -

RHRE

REBAERS HERREN
XHUERRER  ZFHER
REUAESEERYEES
RO —BER (TEAAR
B)EHE - AEEILEARA
REIMOINEHERNHER -
meA &R EAR AR
HOSMEEHE - AR RARSE
R AEENE S RKTR
RESRNTREREEBR
HOSMNES LR - KB SHE MR
BUALSEERSAYEES
AE(ERRARK) - BE-
AR BINERRER - K&
B3 AT S AT o

Interim Report 2020 3R

55



56

FINANCIAL REVIEW
gl

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future
cash flows of the Group’s and the Company’s financia
instruments will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The Group’s and the Company’s
exposure to interest rate risk arises primarily from their
loans and borrowings. The Group’s policy is to manage
interest cost using a mix of fixed and variable-rate
debts.

Interest on financial instruments subject to variable
interest rates is contractually repriced regularly.
Interest on financial instruments at fixed rates is
fixed until the maturity of the instruments. The other
financial instruments of the Group and the Company
are not subjected to interest rate risks.

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty
will default on its contractual obligations resulting
in financial loss to the Group. The Group and the
Company minimise credit risk by dealing exclusively
with high credit rating counterparties.

The Group's objective is to seek continual revenue
growth while minimising losses incurred due to
increased credit risk exposure. The Group trades only
with recognised and creditworthy counterparties.
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As at reporting period end, the Group’s and the
Company's maximum exposure to credit risk is
the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the statement of financial
position. The Group’s principal financial assets are
trade and other receivables, receivables under service
concession arrangements, cash and cash equivalents
and pledged bank deposits. The amounts presented in
the statement of financial position are net of expected
credit losses. The amount of expected credit losses is
updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in
credit risk since initial recognition of the respective
financial instrument.
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EERESRAMEH

APPOINTMENT OF NEW EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR,
MR. YANG JIANWEI TO THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

Mr. Yang Jianwei (‘Mr. Yang”) has been appointed as an
Executive Director, a member of the Executive Committee
and a member of the Risk and Investment Management
Committee with effect from 13 May 2020. He is responsible
in overseeing the financial related matters and capital market
affairs of the Group.

Mr. Yang, aged 49, has more than 20 years’ experience in
financial investment, securities research, investment banking,
project planning and business management. Mr. Yang started
his career in 1995 and joined Shanghai Industrial Investment
(Holdings) Company Limited (“SIIC") in June 2004. He was
an assistant of Chief Executive Officer of Shanghai Industrial
Holdings Co., Ltd (a company listed on SEHK, stock code:
363) from November 2009 to June 2013, a deputy general
manager of SIIC Management (Shanghai) Limited from July
2013 and was promoted as general manager since December
2018.

Mr. Yang served as a director of several company, namely
Shanghai Industrial Development Co., Ltd (a company listed
on Shanghai Stock Exchange, stock code: 600748), Ningbo
Hangzhou Bay Bridge Development Co., Ltd., General Water
of China Co., Ltd. and etc. He was also an Executive Director
of Shanghai Industrial Urban Development Group Limited (a
company listed on SEHK, stock code: 563) from March 2013
to May 2018.

Mr. Yang obtained his Bachelor's Degree in Engineering and
Master's Degree in Management Engineering from Huazhong
University of Science and Technology, PhD’s in Management
from Shanghai Jiao Tong University.
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No service contract will be entered into between the
Company and Mr. Yang, but he is still subject to retirement
by rotation and is eligible for re-election at the general
meetings of the Company in accordance with the Company’s
Constitution. Mr. Yang will be entitled to a salary of SGD
50,000 per annum which was determined with reference to
his duties and responsibilities, qualifications, experience and
the prevailing market conditions.

As at the date of this report, Mr. Yang (i) does not have
any relationship with any Directors, senior management or
substantial or controlling shareholders of the Company; (ii)
does not have any interests in the shares of the Company
within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong); (iii)
does not hold other positions with other members of the
Group; and (iv) has not held any directorship in any listed
public companies in the last three years.

Save as disclosed above, there is no other matter in relation
to the appointment of Mr. Yang that needs to be brought to
the attention of holders of securities of the Company, and
there is no information in relation to Mr. Yang that needs
to be disclosed pursuant to any of the requirements of Rule
13.51(2) of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the SEHK.
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EERESRAMEH

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Interests and Short Positions of the Directors and
Chief Executive in the Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures of the Company and its Associated
Corporations

As at 30 June 2020, the interests or short positions of the
directors (“Directors”) and chief executive of the Company
in the shares or underlying shares of or debentures of
the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(“SF0™) which will have to be notified to the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“SEHK")
pursuant to the provisions of Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO (including interests and short positions which
they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions of
the SFO), or, which will be required, recorded in the register
of directors” shareholdings kept by the Company under
section 164 of the Companies Act (Chapter 50, Singapore
Statutes) of Singapore (“Singapore Companies Act’),
or, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein or which will be required to notify
the Company and the SEHK pursuant to the Model Code
(‘Model Code”) for Securities Transaction by Directors
of Listed Issuers contained in Appendix 10 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the SEHK (‘Hong
Kong Listing Rules”), will be as follows:
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Under Section 164 of the Companies Act (Chapter RiEHMEESE0EHMBE(L

50, Singapore Statutes) of Singapore Blik) E1641&
Direct interests
EEER

At beginning At end
Name of Directors and companies ESNEREREEEN of the period  of the period
in which interests are held NDE REM REX
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited = EiBEEERERLT
Ordinary shares Rl
Zhou Jun HE 300,000 300,000
Ordinary shares Ep il
Huang Hanguang BEK 100,000 100,000
Company /NG|
Ordinary shares Rl
Huang Hanguang HEN 2,500,376 2500376

Except as disclosed in this statement, no Director who held  BRAZRAKEEI - 22202056 7
office at the end of the six months ended 30 June 2020 had  30B IENEAKXK  HMETHHES
interests in shares or debentures of the Company or of any — FZARRA &S AREE A B /AL 0 o (B 1
associated corporations, either at the beginning or attheend ~ ZEHEAEMER - ERZNEE
of the six months ended 30 June 2020. 2020456 A30 8 LE/S A A #IgkK ©

There were no changes in any of the above-mentioned P& ZE2020F6B30B1E5EA - L

interests in the Company during the six months ended 30 il (E fa] A 2K /A &) ) # 25 45F 4 (T {2
June 2020. o
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ERERREMEH
Under Section 352 of the SFO RE(RSROTEG) 36215
Number of Approximate
ordinary percentage of
Name of Director Capacity/Nature of Interest shares interest

EEns B/ HENE

BERBE #H2BOEILL

Beneficial interest
-y

Huang Hanguang

BEN

2,500,376 (L) 0.09%

Interests or short positions in Shanghai Industrial Holdings
Limited (“SIHL Holdings"), an associated corporation of
the Company:

NEBEXERARAR ([ LHE
B ) (KRR AREOEE) B sk

e
KE

Number of Approximate
ordinary percentage of

Name of Director Capacity/Nature of Interest shares interest
EENS g/ #anE EERSE #IBHEIL
Zhou Jun Beneficial interest 300,000 (L) 0.01%
[AE ey
Huang Hanguang Beneficial interest 100,000 (L) 0.01%
BEN EmER
Notes: B 5E -
(L)  denotes Long position L)  EREE
Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2020, none of the B ESCHEEEE SN - 50202046 530
Directors or the chief executive of the Company had any B @ AR AIEZESSEETHAEH

interests or short positions in the Shares, underlying Shares,
or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations which had to be notified to the Company and
the SEHK pursuant to Division 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
or which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein or which were
required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the
Company and the SEHK.
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Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ FERREREMATHREORER
Interests and Short Positions in Shares and BRHPHESRAE

Underlying Shares

As at 30 June 2020, the substantial shareholders and — #2020F6 4308 » WA BRH K

persons or entities who have interests or short positions HEEERMD BEERE(EF LB EK
in the shares and underlying shares of the Company which ) EXVEFE2 &35 5 X HE T
have been disclosed to the Company under the provisions — AAD RlakEEEAARA RIBE(EER
of Division 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were  HI& 6 51) 5 336 16 &2 (Frnss A &
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company AV BFEFE 2 Bz iERmsiAs
under Section 336 of the SFO and the Singapore Companies BT ERERATHEEMT ¢

Act are as follows:

Number of  Approximate
ordinary percentage of

Name of Substantial Shareholder Capacity/Nature of Interest shares interest
EIEH
FERRBE B EEHE EERHE BAl
S.I. Triumph Power Limited Beneficial interest 986,929,551 (L) 37.92%
(‘Triumph Power’))
FEABERAR((HEEHO ey
S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited Beneficial interest/Interests in 1,152,348,026 (L) 44.28%

(‘S.1. Infraslructure”)”
FEERERERA
(TrEER))O

SIHL Holdings®™®
LEEROO

Value Partners Limited®
HEELEE AW

Value Partners Hong Kong Limited®

EEESEREEARARC

Value Partners Group Limited®
BREEEFRAF

controlled corporation
Eakn / XErEER

Interests in controlled corporation  1,268,485,926 (L) 48.74%
X ERER

Beneficial interest 261,060,220 (L) 10.01%
Ens
Interests in controlled corporation 261,060,220 (L) 10.01%

ERZAE]L B

Interests in controlled corporation 261,060,220 (L) 10.01%
R LEER
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EERESRAMEH

Number of  Approximate
ordinary percentage of
Name of Substantial Shareholder Capacity/Nature of Interest shares interest
EaEn
FTERREE LUV i3 EiERSA BAL
Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited® Interests in controlled corporation  1,268,485,926 (L) 48.74%
LEREZREBARC R LEER
Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Interests in controlled corporation  1,268,485,926 (L) 48.74%
Company Limited®
Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury LA R
Company Limited ©
Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings)  Interests in controlled corporation  1,268,485,926 (L) 48.74%
Company Limited (“SIIC")®
LEEX(RE)BRAF R LEER
(TEEDO
Value Partners Classic Fund® Beneficial interest 224,658,980 (L) 8.63%
EHEEASY Bl
China Energy Conservation & Beneficial interest 223,712,917 (L) 8.60%
Environmental Protection (Hong Kong)
Investment Co., Limited®
REIEIEEIRIR (B8 ) REBRRFY EmiEn
China Energy Conservation and Interests in controlled corporation 223,712,917 (L) 8.60%

Environmental Protection Group

(“CECEP")®
FEEERREEER A A

([REEEEE )Y

ERZElL: £
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Notes:

Triumph Power directly holds 986,929,551 Shares,
representing approximately 37.92% of the total issued
share capital of our Company. S.I. Infrastructure (the sole
shareholder of Triumph Power), directly holds 165,418,475
Shares and is also deemed to be interested in 986,929,551
Shares directly held by Triumph Power. SIHL Treasury, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL Holdings, is interested
in 116,137,900 Shares through certain nominees’
arrangements. SIHL Holdings is also the sole shareholder of
S.I. Infrastructure. As such, SIHL Holdings is deemed to be
interested in a total of 1,268,485,926 Shares, representing
approximately 48.74% of the total issued share capital of the
Company as at 30 June 2020.

Value Partners Limited is a fund manager deemed to be
interested in the Shares by virtue of the shareholding of our
Shares by 13 funds (including Value Partners Classic Fund)
under its management. Value Partners Group Limited is
deemed to be interested in the Shares via its 100% ownership
in Value Partners Hong Kong Limited, which in turn 100%
owns Value Partners Limited. Value Partners Hong Kong
Limited is deemed to be interested in the Shares via its 100%
ownership in Value Partners Limited. The said information
was based on the information provided by Value Partners
Limited to the Company.
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Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited is directly interested
in approximately 47.74% of the total issued share capital of
SIHL Holdings and is indirectly interested in approximately
7.36% of the total issued share capital of SIHL Holdings
through its wholly-owned subsidiary SIIC Capital (B.V.1.)
Limited. Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Company
Limited is directly interested in 100% of the total issued
share capital of Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited.
In addition, SIIC is interested in approximately 55.13% of
the total issued share capital of SIHL Holdings through its
directly and indirectly wholly-owned subsidiaries. Therefore,
each of SIIC, Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury
Company Limited and Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited
is deemed to be interested in a total of 1,268,485,926 Shares
by virtue of their interests in SIHL Holdings, representing
approximately 48.74% of the total issued share capital of our
Company as of the Latest Practicable Date and immediately
upon the Introduction.

The said information was based on the interests disclosed by
Value Partners Classic Fund as at 23 March 2018.

CECEP is deemed to be interested in the shares held by
China Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection
(Hong Kong) Investment Co., Limited as CECEP owns the
entire issued share capital of China Energy Conservation
& Environmental Protection (Hong Kong) Investment Co.,
Limited.

denotes Long position

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2020, the Directors
were not aware of any other persons or entities (who is not
a Director or the chief executive of the Company) who/which
had an interest or short position in the Share or underlying
Shares of the Company which would be required to be
disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions
2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or which were recorded in the
register kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFQ
or the Singapore Companies Act.
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Employees and Remuneration Policy

As at 30 June 2020, there were 6,024 (30 June 2019: 6,038)
employees in the Group. Total employee benefits expenses of
the Group (including Directors’ fee) for six months ended 30
June 2020 were approximately RMB296.7 million (30 June
2019: approximately RMB287.4 million). Staff remuneration
packages are determined based on each employee's
qualifications, experience, position and seniority. The Group
also provides other staff benefits including medical and life
insurance, and grants discretionary incentive bonuses to
eligible staff based on their performance and Group’s results
of operations.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company’s
Listed Securities

During the six months ended 30 June 2020, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sole or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

Future Plans for Material Investments and Capital
Assets

Save as disclosed in this interim report, the Company does
not have other plans for material investments and capital
assets.

Gearing Ratio

Gearing ratio is measured by the total borrowings less cash
and cash equivalents (“Net Debts”) divided by the equity
attributable to owners of the Company. Total borrowings
comprise bank and other borrowings and finance leases. As
at 30 June 2020 and 31 December 2019, the gearing ratio
were at approximately 1.50 and 1.44, respectively.
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Foreign Exchange Exposure

The Group has transactional currency exposures arising
from sales or purchases that are denominated in a currency
other than the functional currency of Group entities,
primarily RMB. The Group has no sales denominated in
foreign currencies other than RMB whilst none of the costs
are denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB.
Similarly, the Group’s trade receivable and trade payable
balances at the end of the reporting period had limited
foreign currency exposures and bulk of the sales and
purchases were denominated in the respective functional
currencies of the Group entities which were mainly RMB.
Currently, the Group has not entered into any hedge due to
the limited transactional foreign currency exposure.

Contingent Liabilities

During the six months ended 30 June 2020, the Company
did not have material contingent liabilities. As at 30 June
2020, the Company was not involved in any material legal
proceedings, nor was the Company aware of any pending or
potential material legal proceedings involving the Company.

Pledge of Assets

Details of pledge of assets of the Group are set out in Note
24 to the financial statements.

Significant Investments Held

Except for investment in subsidiaries and joint venture, and
investments in our projects prior to the commencement
of construction and acquisitions, the Group did not hold
any significant investment in equity interest in any other
company during the six months ended 30 June 2020.
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Material Acquisitions and Disposals

Save as disclosed in this interim report, there was no
material acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries by the
Group during the six months ended 30 June 2020.

Share Capital

Details of the Company’s issued share capital during the six
months ended 30 June 2020 are set out in Note 20 to the
financial statements.

Interim Dividend

The Board has not declared any payment of an interim
dividend for the six months ended 30 June 2020 (2019: Nil).
The Company did not declare any dividend as the Company
requires cash to fund its capital expenditure and investment
in projects.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company, comprising three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. An
Hongjun, Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang and Mr. Zhong Ming, has
reviewed the Group’s unaudited condensed consolidated
financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2020.
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Compliance with Corporate Governance Codes

The Group has applied the principles and the extent of
compliance with the guidelines as set out in the Singapore
Code of Corporate Governance 2012 (“Code”) and the
applicable code provisions of the Corporate Governance
Code ("HK CG Code") as set out in Appendix 14 to the
Hong Kong Listing Rules to provide the structure through
which the objectives of protection of shareholders’ interest
and enhancement of long term shareholders’ value are met.
In the event of any conflict between the Code and the HK
CG Code, the Group will comply with the more onerous
provisions. Throughout the six months ended 30 June 2020,
the Group had complied with the Code and the HK CG Code
and where appropriate, we have provided explanations for
deviation from the Code and the HK CG Code.

Dealing in Company’s Securities

In compliance with Rule 1207(19) of the SGX-ST Listing
Manual and the Model Code, the Company has adopted
a Code of Best Practices and code of conduct regarding
directors’ securities transactions on terms no less exacting
than the required standard set out in the Model Code to
provide guidance to its officers on securities transactions by
the Company and its officers.

The Company and its Officers are not allowed to deal in the
Company’s shares during the period commencing 30 days
immediately before the announcement of the Company’s
quarterly and interim results and 60 days immediately before
the announcement of the Company’s full year results, and
ending on the date of the announcement of the relevant
results.

The Directors, Management and executives of the Group
are also expected to observe relevant insider trading laws at
all times, even when dealing in securities within permitted
trading period or they are in possession of unpublished
price-sensitive information of the Company and they are not
allowed to deal in the Company’s securities on short-term
considerations.
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Specific enquiry was made of all the Directors and the
Directors confirmed that they had complied with the Listing
Manual and Model Code and its code of conduct regarding
directors’ securities transactions throughout the six months
ended 30 June 2020.

Share Option

The Company has adopted the SIIC Environment Share
Option Scheme 2012 (the “ES0S 2012") and SIIC
Environment Share Award Scheme (the “ESAS”) on 27
April 2012. The ESOS 2012 shall continue in force at the
discretion of the remuneration committee, subject to a
maximum period of ten years commencing 27 April 2012.
The ESAS shall continue in force at the discretion of the
remuneration committee, subject to a maximum period of
ten years commencing from the date on which the ESAS is
approved by the shareholders of the Company, being 27
April 2012, provided always that the ESAS may continue
beyond the foregoing stated period with the approval of
shareholders of the Company by ordinary resolution in
general meeting and of any relevant authorities which may
then be required.

SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012/SIIC
Environment Share Award Scheme

The ESQS 2012 is a share incentive scheme. The ESOS 2012
is proposed on the basis that it is important to retain and to
give recognition to the Group full time employees, Group
executive directors and employees of the ultimate holding
company and the holding company of the Company and
their subsidiaries (‘Parent Group”), and to give recognition
to Group non-executive directors and Parent Group non-
executive directors who have contributed to the success and
development of the Company and/or the Group. The ESOS
2012 will give such persons an opportunity to have a real
and personal direct interest in the Company and to align the
interests of such persons with those of the shareholders of
the Company.
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The ESAS is a performance incentive scheme which will
form an integral part of the Group’s incentive compensation
program. The purpose of the ESAS is to provide an
opportunity for the Group full time employees, Parent Group
employees and directors of the Group and Parent Group,
who have met performance targets to be remunerated not
just through cash bonuses but also an equity stake in
the Company. The ESAS is also extended to the Group
non-executive directors and Parent Group non-executive
directors.

For purpose of ESOS 2012 and ESAS, non-executive director
refers to a director other than an executive director, including
an independent non-executive director.

The aggregate number of shares comprised in options
granted to controlling shareholders or their associate(s)
under the ESQS 2012 shall not exceed 25% of the total
number of shares (comprised in options and ESAS Awards)
which may be granted under the ESOS 2012 and ESAS. The
aggregate number of shares comprised in options granted
to each controlling shareholder or their associate(s) shall
not exceed 10% of the total number of shares (comprised in
options and ESAS Awards) which may be granted under the
ESOS 2012 and ESAS.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF

LERERND REFER-ARR
HENRTE - RBKAKERZEHE
AEMARED - TERFRME
BRFEMBENEREKRRRBEN
AEE2BES  SARKEER
AEAZERBARGEESREHR
Be BRETERBRSELE
BHH - MEST AR RE
LERER G BB ETHEARE
FHTEFRBRAREEFNTE
E28 .

M2012F LERGBERE SR L
BEREROD Rt EME - FFRTT
ESRRTESMIMES (BHE
VFHTEER) -

RZF0125 LEREBRE K
THRBRRAREHEANBRE
Frar i BRI ERBRE2012
FLERGRRESE R LERE
fefn BB AT AR B0t (B1E
ERBRE R EERERD ZEEE
520 BEM25% - GEERRFK
HEBEANEROBREN SR
BETEBARE012F LERE
R B N LB RE R Bt
BRI R LR (BRI AE
BERG R AR 8RR B 8H
10% °



The total number of new shares which may be issued
pursuant to the awards granted under the ESAS (‘ESAS
Awards’) granted on any date, when aggregated to the
number of new shares issued and/or issuable in respect
of all ESAS Awards and any other share-based incentive
schemes of the Company, shall not exceed fifteen per cent
(15%) of the issued share capital of the Company (excluding
treasury shares) from time to time.

The validity period of options that are granted under the
ESOS 2012 (“ESOS 2012 Options”) is five years from
the date of offer of such options. Under the ESOS 2012, the
subscription prices of ESOS 2012 Options granted by the
Company will be at the market price of a share at the time of
grant, as determined by reference to the daily official list or
any other publication published by the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited for the five consecutive trading
days immediately preceding the date of offer of such option.
ESOS 2012 Options will not be granted at a discount to the
Market Price.

No ESOS 2012 options or ESAS awards were granted since
the commencement of the two schemes.

Audit or Review of the Financial Results

The interim results contained in this interim report had not
been audited or reviewed by the auditors of the Company
but had already been reviewed by the Audit Committee of the
Company as of the date of this interim report.
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Supplementary Information

1.

Where a forecast, or a prospect statement, has
been previously disclosed to Shareholders,
any variance between it and the actual results

Not applicable. No prospect statement was previously
disclosed in the 1st quarter results announcement for
the three months ended 31 March 2020 released on 8
May 2020.

A commentary at the date of the 2nd quarter
results announcement for the six months ended
30 June 2020 released on 7 August 2020 of the
significant trends and competitive conditions
of the industry in which the group operates and
any known factors or events that may affect the
group in the next reporting period and the next
12 months.

The Ministry of Housing and Urban-Rural
Development (MOHURD), the Ministry of Ecology and
Environment (MEE) and National Development and
Reform Commission (NDRC) of the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC”) jointly issued the “Three-year
Action Plan on Improving the Quality and Efficiency
of Urban Wastewater Treatment (2019-2021)" on
April 29, taking improvement in the quality and
efficiency of urban sewage treatment as a major issue
concerning people’s livelihood. The plan seeks to
comprehensively improve the efficiency and standard
of the urban domestic sewage treatment. The Group
has also been actively responding to the call of the
nation, strengthening and fulfilling the responsibilities.
The Group has signed a number of wastewater
treatment upgrading and expansion projects during
the period, conducive to accelerate the renovation and
construction of wastewater treatment facilities, and
realise win-win outcome benefit in the ecology and
gconomic.
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2020 is the final year of the 13th Five-Year Plan, the
PRC government has increased policy support for the
environmental protection industry, unveiling a trend of
accelerating recovery. On the 12th of June, NDRC and
the Ministry of Natural Resources jointly published
the “Master Plan of Major National Projects for The
Protection and Restoration of Ecosystems (2021-
2035)", requiring governments at all levels to increase
funding to undertake eight major projects in the Yellow
River Basin and five major projects in the Yangtze
River Economic Belt, which could expect to release
billions market. The Group will grasp the industry
opportunities, comply with the favorable policies and
strengthen the deployment of Yangtze River Economic
belt to launch more first-class environmental
protection projects.

During the period, the COVID-19 outbreak happened
in Mainland China and continued to spread across the
world. All businesses and commercial activities have
been suspended. Yet, the Group fully guaranteed the
normal water supply and sewage treatment during the
pandemic and project operations were not significantly
affected. Given that the outbreak is gradually under
control, business production and work have been
resuming across the nation, and the construction and
tendering for new projects of municipal environmental
protection have resumed. The Group will continue to
maintain close contact with the local government to
develop more high-quality new projects. Meanwhile, in
order to reduce the negative impacts of the pandemic
on the economy, the PRC government has introduced
a series of financial support policies, among which the
special bonds issued by local governments amounted
to RMB2,290 billion, and the proportion and size of
investments in environmental protection have both
increased. This will further stimulate the demand of the
industry, leading to a return of investment funds and
improve the financing environment. The environmental
protection industry will usher in new development
opportunities, and there are rooms for valuation to
grow.
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If the Group has obtained a general mandate
from Shareholders for interest person
transactions (the “IPTs”), the aggregate value
of such transactions as required under Rule
920(1)(a)(ii) of the Listing Manual of the
SGXST. If no IPT mandate has been obtained,
a statement to that effect

No general mandate has been obtained from its
Shareholders for IPTs.

A statement showing all sales, transfers,
cancellation and/or use of treasury shares
as at the end of the six months ended
30 June 2020. A statement showing all
sales, transfers, cancellation and/or use of
subsidiary holdings as at the end of the six
months ended 30 June 2020 reported on

There are no treasury shares in the capital of the
Company. As at 30 June 2020, there were no sales,
transfers, cancellation and/or use of subsidiary
holdings.

Negative confirmation on interim financial
results under Rule 705(5) of the Listing
Manual of SGX-ST

On behalf of the Board, we, Xu Xiaobing and Yang
Jianwei confirm that, to the best of our knowledge,
nothing has come to the attention of the Board which
may render the Group’s unaudited interim financial
results for the six months ended 30 June 2020 to be
false or misleading in any material aspect.

Undertakings from the Directors and Executive
Officers pursuant to Rule 720(1) of the Listing
Manual of SGX-ST

On behalf of the Board, we confirm that we have
procured all the required undertakings to comply
with SGX-ST's listing rules from all the Directors and
executive officers of the Company.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
BRGeREEE
For the six months ended 30 June 2020
HE202056A3081E~EA

Six months ended 30 June

HE6A30HLAER
2020 2019
20205 201948
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETE
Note ~ (unmaudited) (unaudited)
M (REER) (REER)
Revenue B 7 2,639,636 2921779
Cost of sales HERA (1,723,809)  (1,994,395)
Gross profit EA 915,827 927,384
Other income HAA 8 122,932 121,456
Other gains and losses Hilfizs REE 9 191 (400)
Selling and distribution costs HERDHER (32,976) (35,117)
Administrative expenses THRE X (175,186) (212,471)
Finance expenses BBER 10 (354,000) (324,992)
Share of results of joint ventures EREEREESE 17,298 23,368
Share of results of associates EIE & N R EE 2,638 (789)
Profit hefore tax RE#A 496,724 498,439
Income tax expense FrigtiF 1 (105,419) (124,885)
Profit for the year FRFAE 12 391,305 373,554
Profit for the year, attributable to: TFHIEIEEMGERFIA :
Owners of the Company KRAEBA 281,239 300,183
Non-controlling interests g E 110,066 73,371
Profit for the year FERFE 391,305 373,554
Earnings per share sEREH
Basic (RMB cents per share) EX(BRARES) 13 10.81 11.52
Diluted (RMB cents per share) BE(BRARES) 13 10.81 1152
See accompanying notes to financial statements. B BIHEFENN T -
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

ARGESHRIRAMRENAR

For the six months ended 30 June 2020
EE2020F6A308 1-5EA

Six months ended 30 June

HE6A30HLAER
2020 2019
20205 201948
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBTE AR®T
Note ~ (unmaudited) (unaudited)
fEr  (REEE®K) (REER)
Profit for the year ERFE 391,305 373,554
Other comprehensive (loss) income: HEM2E (E5H8) KA :
liems that will not be reclassified BETSEN D EZ B
subsequently to profit or loss #%E B
Exchange difference arising from translation & /& & Ryl 5 =48 (44,673) 6,576
Fair value change on investments in equity ST E AL BE AL
instruments designated as at FVTOCI LGNz
RENARBEE 1,819 (2,568)
(42,854) 4,008
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently E & mJE# 7452
fo profit or loss BB H
Exchange differences arising from BEBINEBEER
translation of foreign operations fE R 6,249 (5,822)
Total other comprehensive loss for the year, SR fth 2 518
net of tax @3 Btk (36,605) (1,814)
Total comprehensive income FRZEKALE
for the year 354,700 371,740
Total comprehensive income DT&EER2ERA
attributable to: o -
Owners of the Company VN/NGIE 2N 244,634 298,369
Non-controlling interests S 110,066 7331
Total comprehensive income FRZEKLALE
for the year 354,700 371,740
See accompanying notes to financial statements. BABHEEEN T -
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

HHGEEMBERKRAE
At 30 June 2020
7202056 A30 8
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20205 20194F
6830H 12A31H
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
AR®TRE ARETRT
Note ~ (unaudited) (audited)
MsE  (REER) (BEZ)
Current assets mEEE
Cash and cash equivalents Be K Ag’g{“% 1,800,467 2,374770
Pledged bank deposits BEBRITER 53,282 234,672
Trade and other receivables ‘éj%&ﬁi\@ﬁﬁuﬁlm 14 2,500,447 2,336,371
Bills receivables R ER 10,725 13,747
Prepayments HERRR 94,336 60,303
Inventories FE 183,159 159,115
Receivables under service concession  IRISHFFFSEZHIE T
arrangements — current portion WA — RENE S 15 483,333 476,970
Amounts due from customers EUMEFAENTER
for contract work 163,051 66,772
Amounts dug from joint venture U A B ¥R 787 137
Amounts due from associates /NI E O 10,902 10,902
Financial assets at fair value BARBETAEREN
through profit or loss %pﬁﬁ 25 3,083 3,353
Asset classified as held for sale BARBENENEE 206,752 202,150
Total current assets MEBEERTE 5,510,324 5,939,262
Non-current assets FERENEE
Financial assets at fair value through XA R EBEFAEM
other comprehensive income 2ERANSREE 2 44,117 45,306
Prepayments BERRK 303,559 501,275
Receivables under service concession  FRESHE FF &AL HE T
arrangements — non-current portion I — EREEs 15 18,101,072 17,193,272
Property, plant and equipment VI EN e 16 301,898 318,413
Right-of-use assets FREEE 57,395 60,903
Intangible assets BREE 17 6,664,520 6,741574
Long term receivable REIEWEESR 350,560 350,058
Deferred tax assets RIERIAEE 72,037 70,996
Interest in joint ventures ﬁN\ BRERER 541,574 532,607
Interest in associates REEZD B RER 99,599 99,078
Goodwill on consolidation ﬁﬁﬁi 457,241 457 241
Amounts due from associates JEMZH‘;‘* RIFMIE 59,585 56,648
Total non-current assets FEREEERRE 27,053,157 26,427,371
Total assets BERE 32,563,481 32,366,633
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

EHGESMBERKRAE
At 30 June 2020
7202056 A30 8
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
20205 20194F
6830H 12A31H
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
AERBTRE ARETR
Note ~ (unaudited) (audited)
MsE  (REER) (E%)
Current liabilities mERAR
Trade and other payables B NEMENFE 18 3,450,257 3,615,054
Bills payable to banks BN THRITNRE 2,913 42,557
Tax payable JEHEIR 99,791 127,713
Amounts due to customers ERNEPALHTIER
for contract work 15,875 11,075
Bank and other borrowings RITREMETR 19 5,569,193 5,283,615
Liabilities directly associated with HAEARELENEE
assets classified as held for sale EREENERE 151,082 156,195
Lease liabilities HE&ERE 10,240 9,995
Total current liabilities MEBEEE 9,299,351 9,246,204
Non-current liahilities FnE AR
Bank and other borrowings RITREMETR 19 8,904,583 9,066,342
Deferred tax liabilities EERIAAE 2,061,893 2,009,597
Other non-current liabilities HudEmeaE 157,704 138,812
Lease liabilities HE&BE 42,676 45,948
Total non-current liabilities FRBEERE 11,166,856 11,260,699
Capital, reserves and BF - ik
non-controlling interests FRRES
Share capital phE 20 5,947,420 5,947,420
Retained earnings REZF 2,488,539 2,356,306
Other reserves HipEE 22,205 41793
Equity attributable to owners ARREA A
of the Company JE(h R 8,458,164 8,345,519
Non-controlling interests izl I 3,639,110 3,514,211
Total equity BRE 12,097,274 11,859,730
Total liabilities and equity AfRMESEH 32,563,481 32,366,633
See accompanying notes to financial statements. BB R FE BRI AT o
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For the six months ended 30 June 2020

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

ERGEeHERR

For the six months ended 30 June 2020
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For the six months ended 30 June 2020
HZ2020%6 A30 B [E77
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ERGEeRKRER

For the six months ended 30 June 2020
HE202056A3081E~EA

Six months ended 30 June

#HE6GA0HILAER
2020 2019
20205 2019
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBTE AR®T
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
Cash flows from operating activities BEIDELNRER
Profit before tax TRV 496,724 498,439
Adjustments for: oIS BIELAE
Loss allowance for trade receivables, “”%F Wskiam Ea
net I 1,560 41
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment %% BE R BN E 18,485 17,854
Amortisation of intangible assets B EESE 148,918 141,056
Depreciation of right-of-use asset ERESENE 3,508 141
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of property, HENX - BEL&E
plant and equipment B8/ (M) 44 (13)
Gain on disposal of financial asset held HERDREERTA
at fair value through other A2 EBARR
comprehensive income HoREE R (806) -
Gain on disposal of associate HEBE AR M (1,678) -
Gain on disposal of subsidiary HERB QAR E (48) -
Finance income BIBUA (10,923) (10,855)
Finance expenses HEER 354,000 324,992
Share of results of associates A YNIES (2,638) 789
Share of results of joint ventures ElHEEPEEE (17,298) (23,368)
Foreign exchange loss SMEEIE - 64
Fair value loss/(gain) on financial assets BAREEFAER
at fair value through profit and loss 0 vﬂééﬁ’]ﬂﬁ
BESE, (W) 270 (492)
Operating cash flow before working EEAQEDIMES
capital changes EHRER 990,118 948,648
(Increase)/decrease in: (i*jJD)/ A
Inventories TE (22,392) 4513
Amounts due from/to customers for fEl NEEEH
contract work, net TR 78 (93,133) (18,843)
Trade receivables, other receivables and B IRGIA - Hipt
prepayments JEW IR R IB N FIE (218,976) (325,375)
Bills receivables [ENEE 3,022 (1,201)
Amounts due from joint ventures [N A B EIE 611 178
Amounts due from associate JEM & A BIUIR (2,938) (1,966)
Increase/(decrease) in: /(R
Trade payables and other payables B 5 R A MENFUR
(inclusive of non-current liabilities) (REERBEE) (200,175) 322,564
Bills payable to banks EFTIRITRE (39,644) 12,448
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

e ReRER
For the six months ended 30 June 2020
EE2020F6A308 1-5EA

Six months ended 30 June

#HE6GA0HILAER
2020 2019
20205 2019
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBTE AR®T
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
Cash from operating activities REBHFEERE
hefore setvice concession ERNREEDEE
arrangement projects MR & 416,493 940,966
Change in receivables under service R EELHEET
concession arrangements (Note A) FEU IR 2 E) (FIFEA) (7112,219) (1,213 ,476)
Cash used in operating activities REBRTFEERH
after service concession ERREEED
arrangement projects RARE (295,726) (272,510)
Interest received BUFIE 5,717 7,480
Interest tax refund HBTRE 5,154 -
Income tax paid BEEH (85,956) (95,891)
Net cash used in operating activities RETDRARLPHE (370,811) (360,921)
Cash flows from investing activities: RATHEEHASR
Purchase of property, plant and equipment EEVE  BELSE (10,769) (48,305)
Purchase of intangible assets, net of EERPEE Nk
amount on credit terms fe® (76,427) (232,528)
(Increase)/Decrease in prepayment for W - R REET
property, plant and equipment and B EERMNTE
intangible assets (), mb (52,992) 2,819
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant ME - BELSERE
and equipment Fr{S 3R 14 21
Proceeds from disposal of financial asset HERAREBERTA
held at fair value through other H2HBRARNSH
comprehensive income BEMSEHE 3,200 -
Net cash outflow on disposal of HEHRBRRBRER
a subsidiary HER (631) -
Proceeds from disposal of associate HEEE AR PTETIA 4,160 -
Purchase of financial assets at fair valug BERAABEFTAHM
through other comprehensive income ZHARANEHEE - (3,000)
Dividend received from associates B E R RIR S 200 320
Net cash used in investing activities BRAEBRARSPH (133,245) (280,673)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



For the six months ended 30 June 2020
HE202056A3081E~EA

Six months ended 30 June

#HE6GA0HILAER
2020 2019
20205 2019
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETET
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
Cash flows from financing activities: METDELENREN
Proceeds from bank and other borrowings ﬁiﬁ&ﬁﬁﬂ%?ﬁﬁ%ﬂ 1,354,516 2,263,200
Repayment of bank and other borrowings ERBITREMER (1,276,843) (854,196)
Interest paid BHE (343,223) (335,944)
Principal and interest elements of lease MERNFHAL R
payments FEEHD (4,094) -
Dividend paid to equity shareholders SRR RS - (131,779)
Dividend paid to non-controlling interest TRWBA ﬁﬁwﬂﬂﬁ
in subsidiaries AR S (15,840) (5,090)
Contribution from non-controlling interests LoENSE N
upon additional capital injection of a B la TR
subsidiary HE 32,150 -
Decrease in deposits pledged to banks BERRITEZORND 181,390 11,318
Net cash (used in) generated from MEEE (FFA) EE®
financing activities BeRHE (71,944) 947 509
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash RefBReEEBY(RL),/
equivalents 05 (576,000) 305,915
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning HYRE LR EEY
of period 2,374,710 2,133,225
Effects of exchange rate changes on PERZB)H LAINER R
the balance of cash held in foreign Belinmy 2
currencies 1,697 2,347
Cash and cash equivalents at HRBERALEREY
end of period 1,800,467 2,441 487
Note A: BEEA -

In accordance with the application of SFRS(I) INT 12 Service
Concession Arrangements and SFRS() 1-7 Statement of Cash
Flows, the movement in the receivables under service concession
arrangements has been classified under operating activities. The
movement in the receivables under service concession arrangements
was mainly arising from the construction and/or purchase of new or
existing water treatment facilities for 6M2020.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS M RRME

For the six months ended 30 June 2020
EE2020F6A308 1-5EA

1.

GENERAL

SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (the “Company”) is a
public limited company, incorporated and domiciled
in the Republic of Singapore and is listed on the
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited
(the “SGX-ST"). The shares of the Company (the
“Share(s)") have been listed on the mainboard of
SGX-ST and then subsequently were dual listed (the
“Listing”) on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 23
March 2019 (the “Listing Date”).

The Company and its subsidiaries’ (together, “the
Group”) immediate and ultimate holding companies
are S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SII")
incorporated in British Virgin Islands (“BVI") and
Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Co., Ltd.
(“SIIC™) incorporated in Hong Kong respectively. The
registered office and principal place of business of the
Company is located at One Temasek Avenue, #37-02
Millenia Tower, Singapore 039192. Related companies
in these financial statements refer to members of the
ultimate holding company’s group of companies.

The presentation currency of the financial statements
is Renminbi (“RMB”) as the Group’s operations are
substantially based in the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC).

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The unaudited interim condensed consolidated
financial statements for the six months ended
30 June 2020 have been prepared in accordance
with Singapore Financial Reporting Standards
(International) (SFRS(I)) 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting” issued by the Accounting Standards
Council (ASC) and the applicable disclosure
requirements of Appendix 16 to the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”).
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Group has applied the same accounting policies
and methods of computation in the financial statements
for the current financial period as that of the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2019.

ESTIMATES

The preparation of interim financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amount of assets
and liabilities, income and expense. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

In preparing this condensed consolidated financial
statements, the significant judgements made by
management in applying the Group's accounting
policies and key sources of estimation uncertainty were
the same as those that applied to the consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2019.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group and the Company are exposed to financial
risks arising from its operations and the use of
financial instruments. The key financial risks include
(i) foreign currency risk; (ii) interest rate risk, (iii)
liquidity risk; and (iv) credit risk. The Board of
Directors reviews and agrees policies and procedures
for the management of these risks, which are executed
by the Chief Financial Officer and Management.

3.

For the six months ended 30 June 2020
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS M RRME

For the six months ended 30 June 2020
EE2020F6A308 1-5EA

5.

(ii)

(iif)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

The interim condensed consolidated financial
statements do not include all financial risk
management information and disclosures required
in the annual financial statements, and should be
read in conjunction with the Group’s annual financial
statements as at 31 December 2019.

There have been no changes in the risk management
policies since year end.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised
into business segments based on their products and
services, and has four reportable segments as follows:

Construction:

Principal activities include design, assembly,
construction, installation and commissioning of water
supply or waste water treatment systems/plants for
industrials and municipals. Exclude construction
margin recognised in relation to construction of the
Group's service concession arrangements related
assets by external parties.

Water and Sludge Treatment:

Principal activities include construction, management
and operation of water and sludge related
infrastructure under service concession arrangements
and management and operation of water and sludge
related infrastructure under non-service concession
arrangements and financial income under service
concession arrangements.

Water Supply:

Principal activities include construction, management
and operation of water supply related infrastructure
under service concession arrangements.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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(iv)

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
Waste incineration:

Principal activities include construction, management
and operation of waste incineration related
infrastructure under service concession arrangements.

Other operations include design and consultancy on
the projects and installation of water meters. None
of these segments meets any of the quantitative
thresholds for determining reportable segments for the
six months ended 30 June 2020 and 2019.

Management monitors the operating results of its
business segments separately for the purpose of
making decisions about resource allocation and
performance assessment. Segment performance is
evaluated based on operating profit or loss.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items
directly attributable to a segment as well as those
that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Group’s
financing and income taxes are managed on a Group
basis and are not allocated to operating segments.
Unallocated assets/liabilities mainly comprise of
corporate assets and liabilities, tax assets and
liabilities and interest income and expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred
during the year to acquire property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Transfer prices between operating segments are on
agreed-term basis in a manner similar to transactions
with third parties.

For the six months ended 30 June 2020

6.
(iv)
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the six months ended 30 June 2020
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For the six months ended 30 June 2020
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS M RRME

For the six months ended 30 June 2020
HZE2020F6A30H <A A

7. REVENUE KA
Six months ended 30 June
HE6A0HLNER
2020 2019
20204 2019
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
AEBTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
Construction revenue [=ETON 814,782 1,173,840
Operating and maintenance income from  FRFS IS aTA8 & o Hk
service concession arrangements BEKEEIA 1,195,246 1,080,515
Financial income from service PR E B
concession arrangements AN 497,179 471,835
Service income AREMA 66,300 90,217
Others Htb 66,129 105,372
2,639,636 2921779
Timing of revenue recognition Wr A\ T R R
Ata point in time: RERREE 1,195,246 1,080,515
QOver time: —BRBEf 1,444,390 1,841,264
2,639,636 2921779
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For the six months ended 30 June 2020
HZ20206 4308 -7 E A

OTHER INCOME 8. HftkA
Six months ended 30 June
HE6GANHILAER
2020 2019
20204 2019
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REEE) (CREER)
Interest income on bank balances RITHEHF WA 8,097 7,659
Other interest income H A F A 2,825 319
10,922 10,855
Government subsidies B 5B 87,239 88,315
Installation of water meters RHEIKEL 8,702 5148
Others Hit 16,069 17,138
122,932 121,456
OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 9. HttBREIR
Six months ended 30 June
#BECANHLAER
2020 2019
20204 2019
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REFEE) (REER)
Fair valug (10ss) gain on financial assets S RYEEM AR BE
(B518) s (270) 492
Gain on disposal of financial assetheld  HEIRA S EEFTA
at fair value through other EzmBABED
comprehensive income SREENE 806 -
Gain on disposal of associate ek UNETE T 6 1,678 -
Gain on disposal of subsidiary HERB QR E 48 -
Net foreign exchange loss SMNEEIR TR (2,071) (892)
191 (400)
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS M RRME

For the six months ended 30 June 2020
HZE2020F6A30H <A A

10. FINANCE EXPENSES 10. MEEHR
Six months ended 30 June
#BE6GANHILAER
2020 2019
20204 2019
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REEE) (CREER)
Interest expense on interest-bearing STEERRETH
loans and borrowings FIERE 352,050 324,19
Financial expense on amortisation of R & & HHRHEE F
retention monies 14 120
Financial expense on amortisation of A {&E B @ A& EY
benefits to ex-employees H%ER 810 641
Others Hib 1,066 36
354,000 324,992
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For the six months ended 30 June 2020
HE202056A3081E~EA

11. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 1. FGRAX
Six months ended 30 June
BE6A30HILNER
2020 2019
20204 2019
RMB’ 000 RMB’000

ARBTT ARETT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RIEER) (Rig=z)

Current tax: AERFIE -
— Current year - KEE 59,901 75,542
— (Over)/Under provision in respect — BEDRE (REEE)/

of prior periods BETR (9,463) 4190
Deferred tax: ERERIE
— Current year - KEE 50,998 44,253
— Under provision in respect of - BEPHRBHETR

prior periods 3,983 900

105,419 124,885

The corporate income tax applicable to the Singapore
companies of the Group is 17% (six months ended 30
June 2019: 17%).

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC") on Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT") and
Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate
of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008
onwards. In accordance with the “Income Tax Law of
the PRC for Enterprises with Foreign Investment and
Foreign Enterprises”, certain subsidiaries, engaging
in public infrastructure projects, are entitled to full
exemption from EIT for the first three years and a 50%
reduction in EIT for the next three years from the first
year of generating operating income.

BRNAE B KR A E
BROEERBHERE /TS
(B 2201946 A30H 175 1E
A 17%) ¢

REBE(PEARKME ([
B EmERE) (KE%
FIBBE)]) RAERMBHR
EEIED) - PEHEAR
MHEB2008F1A1RER
25% - RE(PESNERED
FMONELERERE) A
THREAHERRGRR K
BRAAREELEZRAN
B ARBE=Fx2R
REMERAEE - WREER
ZFRERE0%BEMER -

Interim Report 2020 3R

99



100

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS M RRME

For the six months ended 30 June 2020
HZE2020F6A30H <A A

12. PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 12. ERFHE
Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging FARFBEEME (T A) T
(crediting): =S

Six months ended 30 June

#BE6ANHILAER
2020 2019
20204 2019F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
Note (unaudited) (unaudited)
sy (REFE) (CREER)
Amortisation of intangible assets &2 & E 4 34 148,918 141,056
Depreciation of right-of-use asset G ENE 3,508 14
Depreciation of property, plant — ¥1% « BiE RRETE
and equipment 18,485 17,854
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of HEME « BEKE
property, plant and equipment 518/ (Ugz6) 44 (13)
Gain on disposal of financial M EZ AR BEFTA
asset held at fair value Hih2EIAZEEH
through other comprehensive & B E E WS
income (806) -
Gain on disposal of associate 1 & B & A AU (1,678) -
Gain on disposal of subsidiary & B A TS (48) -
Foreign exchange loss, net SMNERIEFEE 2,071 892
Loss allowance for trade BRI IENER
receivables, net TR 1,560 4
Fair value loss/(gain) on BAREBETAERS
financial assets at fair STRHEENAAEBE
value through profitand loss 518/ (Ueas) 270 (492)
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For the six months ended 30 June 2020

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE 13.

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
share (“EPS”) attributable to owners of the Company is
based on the following data:

BE20206 A30H 1E7<1E A
sREF
RAREEAREESRELRR
BERN (T8RAEN]) LR
BTIBERE -

Six months ended 30 June

BE6ANBLREAR
2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB'000

ARBTR AREFTT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REFER) (RigEz)

Eamings for the purpose of basicand T EEARREETA
diluted EPS (profit for the year BREFIE (KA
attributable to owners of the Company) A AFE(GFRFE)

281,239 300,183

Six months ended 30 June

BE6H30HLNMEA
2020 2019
20205 20194
No. of shares No. of shares
(’000) ('000)
B8 H B8 E
(FB%) (FH)

(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REEZ) (REEEZ)

Weighted average number of ordinary T EEAREEEGR
shares for the purpose of basic and BFIE L BRI
diluted EPS FHE

2,602,818 2,606,589
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS M RRME

For the six months ended 30 June 2020
HZE2020F6A30H <A A

14. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 14. BHREMBKHRE
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables, NTARRERRIEEE A
net of loss allowances, presented based on the invoice Z27HE FEEFIE (KR E
date at the end of the reporting period: 1BERE) NERR DT -

30 June 2020 31 December 2019
2020568308 2019F12A31H

RMB’ 000 RMB’000

AERBTRE ARBTR

(unaudited) (audited)

(REFER) (=)

Within 30 days 0ER 470,148 509,619

Within 31 to 60 days IE60HA 221,417 187,899

Within 61 to 90 days 61 Z90H A 146,988 110,662

Within 91 to 180 days NE180HA 226,420 192,680

Within 181 to 365 days 181236507 250,171 219,624

Over 365 days HiB365H 443,374 395,877

1,758,518 1,616,361

()  Trade receivables exclusive of retention monies iy B2EKFE(TBER

are non-interest bearing with credit periods Be)R%E  FEH—

generally ranging from 0 to 180 (31 December BRAT0ZE180K (20194
2019: 0 to 180) days. 128318 1 0&180K) »

(i) Trade receivables pledged by the Group is (i) AEEERBNEFHER

disclosed in Note 24. RN VLT
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14. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(Continued)

Movements in the loss allowance of trade receivables:

For the six months ended 30 June 2020
HZ20206 4308 -7 E A

14. RARAMEWRIE (])

B ERREDERERD
g -

30 June 2020 31 December 2019
2020568308 2019F12A31H

RMB’ 000 RMB’000

AR®BTE ARETR

(unaudited) (audited)

(REER) (fE%)

At beginning of the year F4) 13,863 13,362
Allowance made during the year FREE 1,560 231
At end of the year FR 15,423 13,863
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS M RRME

For the six months ended 30 June 2020
HZE2020F6A30H <A A

15. RECEIVABLES UNDER SERVICE 15. BREBHFEERHETE

CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS

Consideration given by the grantor for a service
concession arrangement is accounted for as an
intangible asset (operating concessions) or a
financial asset (receivables under service concession
arrangements) or a combination of both, as
appropriate. The intangible asset component is
detailed in Note 17, and the financial asset component

3]

BT ARIRB TG L HHE
HOHEARREVEE (5
AREE) AeREE (BB
BRI E R IR T ERRR)
IMEEE (ER) - BVE
ERRE D RIETRE - T
TREEAKITAWT

is as follows:

30 June 2020 31 December 2019
202056 A308 2019F12A31H

RMB’ 000 RMB’000
AERBTRE ARBTR
(unaudited) (audited)
(REFER) (=)
Receivables under service concession  FRFSHFEFAE L L HEIE T
arrangements U IR 18,584,405 17,670,242
Less: Current portion classifiedas ~ J& : D EBARBEERN
current assets MEE S (483,333) (476,970)
Non-current portion FEREE D 18,101,072 17,193,272
Expected collection schedule is REBGRERER AT
analysed as follows: N
Within 1 year 1ER 483,333 476,970
Within 2 to 5 years QESEN 2,290,981 2,219,628
Over 5 years 5 F 15,810,091 14,973,644
18,584,405 17,670,242

As at 30 June 2020, the Group has RMB4,155,812,000
(31 December 2019: RMB3,106,904,000) of contract
assets pertaining to construction contracts in progress
within the receivables under service concession
arrangements balance.

R2020F6 A30 R - AEE R
RERPFETREGRRED SR
ERBERHONANEERARK
4,155,812,0007C (20195F12 4318 = A
[ #3,106,904,0007T) ©
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16.

17.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the period, the Group's additions of property,
plant and equipment amounted to RMB18,927,000 (Six
months ended 30 June 2019: RMB21,337,000). There
were disposals and/or write-off of property, plant
and equipment with an aggregate carrying amount
of RMB59,000 (Six months ended 30 June 2019:
RMB8,000) during the six months ended 30 June
2020.

Certain property, plant and equipment with carrying
value of RMB11,765,000 were pledged to secure the
Group’s bank borrowings as at 30 June 2020 (31
December 2019: RMB12,532,000).

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

During the period, the Group's additions of intangible
assets amounted to RMB71,865,000 (Six months
ended 30 June 2019: RMB242,370,000).

Certain intangibles with carrying value of
RMB1,355,030,000 were pledged to secure the Group’s
bank borrowings as at 30 June 2020 (31 December
2019: RMB1,366,001,000).

For the six months ended 30 June 2020

16.

17.

BZE202056 308 1E751E A

PR BERER

B AERERENE &
FRERNEERARY
18,927,007 (B2 201956 /30
ALEAEA - AR%21,337,000
L) » REE2020F6 A30E 1
NEA - HERHMEY
¥ BERZENREEES
ARH59,0007 (BE2019%6
AS0BLERMEA « ARES,000
L)

202066 A30R - REEA
AE#11,765,000 7 (2019412
A31E - AR12,532,0007T)
ZETHE BERREDT
B (ERAREERITRERN
Bk

BILRE

BN ARERERVAEN
SFAARET865,0007 ( &
Z2019F6 A30R LA -
AR#E42,3700007C) ©

R202056A30R - REAEA
AR H1,355,030,0007C (20194F
12A318 - AR¥1,366,001,000
T)ZETEREEE TH
| AERAKBERITIERNE
R o
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS M RRME

For the six months ended 30 June 2020
HZE2020F6A30H <A A

18. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 18. BARAMEMRE

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables RIERRZEZE A2

presented based on the invoice date at the end of the B 5 &N FIER R 54T i
reporting period: N

30 June 2020 31 December 2019

2020568308 2019F12A31H

RMB’ 000 RMB'000

ARBTET ARETx

(unaudited) (audited)

(REEZ) (fE%)

Within 30 days VR 565,812 598,022

Within 31 to 60 days INECAA 72,690 144,958

Within 61 to 90 days 61E90HA 48,213 54,166

Within 91 to 180 days NEBEA 170,965 233,677

Within 181 to 365 days 181236507 472,191 551,491

Over 365 days 883651 164,701 609,413

2,094,572 2,191,727

The average credit period on purchases is 30 to 90 EENTHEESRARINZEW

days (31 December 2019: 30 to 90 days). No interest B (201912 A31H : 30E90

is charged on the overdue outstanding balances. H) - BEFC B UKE

%IJ/%\ °
19. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 19. BTRAMER

During the current reporting period, the Group
(i) obtained new borrowings in the amount of
approximately RMB1,354,516,000 (Six months ended
30 June 2019: RMB2,263,200,000) and (ii) repaid
borrowings of approximately RMB1,276,843,000 (six
months ended 30 June 2019: RMB854,196,000).

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF

RAREHRE - AEE()EF
HMIERKARM1,354,516,000
T (BZE2019F6 A30H LR
BA - AE¥%2,263,200,000
7 R(il) BRERNARE
1,276,843,0007T (B £ 20194
6A30RIEARER: AR%
854,196,0007T) ©



20. SHARE CAPITAL

For the six months ended 30 June 2020
HE202056A3081E~EA

20. B#F

Group and Company
FEARFLT
Number of
ordinary shares Amount
EERHE &8
RMB’ 000
ARRTR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RIEER) (RIEER)

Issued and paid up share capital ERTREBERE
At 1 January 2020 and R20205F1 A1 Rk
30 June 2020 20206 A30H

2,602,817,726 95,947,420

Group and Company

AEERAAT
Number of
ordinary shares Amount
LR EE G
RMB'000
AREFT
(audited) (audited)

(&%) (&%)

Issued and paid up share capital ERTRBEEE

At 1 January 2019 201951 A1H 2,606,588,726 5,951,793
Share buy-back and cancelled B fEE Kt (3,771,000) (4,373)
At 31 December 2019 201912 4318 2,602,817,726 5,947 420

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive
dividends as and when declared by the Company.
All ordinary shares carry one vote per share without
restriction. The ordinary shares have no par value.

EERBRRAABRRARAMFLE
YRS - A ERREEE
—RANERE - EBRRYEAEE -
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS M RRME

For the six months ended 30 June 2020
HZE2020F6A30H <A A

21. DIVIDENDS 21. RE
During the financial period ending 30 June 2020, HZ=2020%6 A30 8 [ BT BES
a final one-tier tax exempt dividend of S$0.01 per B AEEREE E2019F12
ordinary share was approved in respect of the financial ANNBLEMREEHRERE
year ended 31 December 2019. (B—HEFHE) SRhEmR

0.01%77T °

22. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 22. WERMEAT
There was no acquisition of subsidiaries/business ELE 202096 A30 8 20194
during the financial period ended 30 June 2020 and 12 A3 BRI AR - B
31 December 2019. BHBLR 2% -

23. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 23. BEEIE

30 June 2020 31 December 2019
2020568308 2019F12A31H

RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT
(unaudited) (audited)

(REER) (E&EZ)

Capital expenditure contracted for BANTEEMNERT4
but not provided in the consolidated B AREHZ A BEIRER
financial statements in respect of BENEARY

— Additions in construction-in- — SRR RT
progress relating to service mET BB
concession arrangement EEIR 963,133 1,051,221
— Acquisition of subsidiaries — IRBEKT BN A 46,210 46,210
— Additional investment in financial  — IR R R EEFTA
instrument held at FYTOCI Hi2HWARE
M4 R T AmEs
A = 13,287
— Capital injection into an associate ~ — MIEEE R AT E - 48,000
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24.

25.

PLEDGE ON ASSETS

The aggregate carrying value of assets pledged by the
Group to secure banking facilities granted by these
banks, leased assets by leasing company and use of
certain operating concession assets are as follows:

For the six months ended 30 June 2020

24,

BZE202056 308 1E751E A

BEEH
AEEREGRITE THRT
FEHE HERRNHEER
ERERETRIICEEEM
BERNEENRAELEN
T

The Group
F%E
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
202056 30H 201912 A31H
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
AERBTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(RIEE) (&E%)
Pledged bank deposits BEMRITER 53,282 234,672
Property, plant and equipment ME - BE L& 11,765 12,532
Investment in a subsidiary RIBABMIEE 150,000 150,000
Intangible assets BREE 1,355,030 1,366,001
Right-of-use assets FREEE 962 1,020
Trade receivables 2 S WA 177,888 145,543
Receivables under service concession  ARISIFRFACEZHIA T
arrangements [ IR 11,688,947 11,524,950
13,437,874 13,434,718
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL 25. &R IRMARFEHE
INSTRUMENTS
Except as detailed in the following tables below, the BRTRMFLEIN RARE

directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of all other financial assets and financial
liabilities that are recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements to approximate
their fair value, due to their short-term nature, that
they are floating rate instruments that are re-priced
to market interest rates on or near the end of the
reporting period, or the discount rate used to amortise
the instruments approximates the prevailing market
interest rates.

L RN N
RIEEHR AT 2 BAR
RAMAENEAEEL AL
BEIEE - RRAEBEAY
T ARRREERL R
£ R HEEH R
SHHETE  SARBYE
BT AHFRERRGEH
EIRE -
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS M RRME

For the six months ended 30 June 2020
HZE2020F6A30H <A A

25. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(i) Fair value of financial assets that are measured

2. EMIAMARMENE

(%)

() EMAEAAREDRERY

at fair value on a recurring basis ERMELAAEE
Value Significant
Fair value technique unobservable
Financial assets Fair value hierarchy and key inputs input
HEHIR EXTUHER
SREE NRARE NAREER EEBANE BARE
30 June 31 December
2020 2019
200%F N19E
6A30A 12A318
RB’ 000 RMB'000
ABRTR  ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(RHEER) (#2R)
Financial assets at
FVTOCI
BORARERA
Kt 2EBAL
eREE
Listed equity security 15,061 13542 Level 1 Quoted price inan Not applicable
active market
LRAES £ REETHHRE  NER
Unlisted equity security 29,056 31764 Level 3 Market approach Discount for lack of
marketabiliy, determined
by reference to the share
price of listed entities in
similar industries
FLTRAES =4 ik ERZRN R ITER
REEETEETZRA
HHER TR
Financial assets at
FVTPL
BOAREFARSE
HEmEE
Listed equity security 3,083 3353 Level1 Quoted price in an Not applicable
active market
LRAES £-R REETHRE  NER

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



25.

(i)

For the six months ended 30 June 2020
HE202056A3081E~EA

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF 25. @MIAMAAREHE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) (#)
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and (i) FEEEBEFTHERLLR
financial liabilities that are not measured at fair EEHELRERELFELR
value on a recurring basis and whose carrying EEMNSBENECEHNEE
amounts are not reasonable approximation of REemARMAREE
fair value
30 June 2020 31 December 2019
2020%6A 308 M19F12831H
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value

BEE 2ARE HaE 2/REE
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
AERTR ARRTR ARETT ARETE
(unaudited)  (audited)  (unaudited)  (audited)
(REEY) (BFH) (KR (L8%)

Financial assets SMEE
Receivables under service RBETEERFET

concession arrangements fElksRe 14,428,592 15,494,986 14563338  15,772,99%
Financial liabilities SMAR
Bank and other borrowings RITREMER
~ Fixed rate borrowings @ - TEENE (2,108,374) (2,072,231) (3023242)  (2985,591)
Other non-current liablities © AfhIEREaREY (51,507)  (40,303)  (51507)  (43,063)

The fair values of receivables under service concession  (a) ERABENRBISTLLEDR

arrangements, bank and other borrowings and other BEIE TRV - RIT R EAM
non-current liabilities as disclosed in the table above BN REMIERBBENA
are classified under level 3 of the fair value hierarchy AEBEVEARABEEBRE
and the fair values are estimated by discounting =4 prEERREHRRE
expected future cash flows at prevailing interest rate or BIRERRAR S RIZRT
borrowings rate as at the end of the reporting period. R M R A5 o

There was no transfer amongst Levels 1, 2 and 3 in RREREANE—F  E=R
both periods. RE=ZH 2 B EER o
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS M RRME

For the six months ended 30 June 2020
HZE2020F6A30H <A A

26. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 26. WBARS
In addition to the related party information disclosed BRI B T HR R Eo A it 5 BT R
elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group had BRI T ERIN  AEER
the following significant related party transactions WEBBEUTETAAETN
which were carried out in the normal course of R—REBBEPETHNEKX
business as agreed between the parties during the BT

reporting period:

Six months ended 30 June

BE6H30HLNMEA
2020 2019
20205 2019F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
Nature of ARBTRE ARETR
Related party transactions (unaudited) (unaudited)
RE7 RAkE (RIEER) (Rig=z)
Wholly-owned subsidiaries of the company’s
intermediate holding company Interest expenses
AREENERARNZENB AR FERZ 70,046 73,464
Compensation of Directors and key management EERIEEEBAARHFH
personnel
Six months ended 30 June
BE6H30HLNMEA
2020 2019
20205 2019F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REEZ) (REE&=%)
Wages, salaries and bonus I& Hekiti 17,384 16,558
Defined benefit contributions FERMAET 1,316 1,570
Others Hit 791 306
27. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 21. BERAR
As at 30 June 2020 and 31 December 2019, the Group 7202046 A 30 EI/&2019%12
has no material contingent liabilities. A3A ARENRERLE

BfE-

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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